MINUTES OF THE
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2020, AT 8:30 A.M.

WebEx Event 146 863 8977
TRUSTEES PRESENT: STAFF PRESENT:
Bill Thomas Mike Wittler, General Manager and CEO
Philip Stacy Jill Sadberry, CFO
Mark Cowden Tammye Riley, HR Manager
Larry Howard Allison Bueché, Interim Director of C.C.R
Mayor Bill Blackburn Damon Richardson, Purchasing Agent

Adrian delaCruz, Sr. IT Tech (Via Teleconference)
Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board

TRUSTEES ABSENT: OTHERS PRESENT:

Stephen Schulte, Legal Counsel

1. CALL TO ORDER:

Mr. Bill Thomas, Chairman, called the Regular Monthly Meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Trustees reviewed the minutes of the September 16, 2020, Regular Monthly Board Meeting.
Larry Howard, Treasurer, motioned to approve the minutes as amended. Mark Cowden, Secretary,
seconded the motion. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 - 0.

4. CITIZEN/CONSUMER OPEN FORUM:

There were no citizens/consumers to speak, either through teleconference, phone calls, written
statements, or emails.

Page 1 of 5

¢y




5. ANNOUNCEMENTS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST:

Mr. Wittler advised that on September 14™ KPUB sponsored a Community Blood Drive. On
September 28", KPUB co-sponsored the Habitat for Humanity Golf Tournament. KPUB received a
commendation from APPA for Mutual Aid support to Kirbyville. The Peterson Middle School thanked
KPUB for the donation to the 7% and 8* graders’ STEM Lego Robotics Program. IT Sr. Technician Adrian
delaCruz was the staff spotlight for the month. Adrian has been with KPUB for almost three years. Some
upcoming KPUB Community and Employee volunteer events are Habitat Homeowner Class on October
21, Salvation Army Bell Ringing on November 20" and December 11", Community Blood Drive on
December 3™ and Habitat Home Volunteer Day on December 5%. Mr. Wittler advised the next regular
board meeting is scheduled for November 18, 2020 at 8:30 a.m.

6. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT OF KPUB
REPRESENTATIVE TO THE KERR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
BOARD — MIKE WITTLER, CEO:

Mr. Wittler advised he has served as KPUB’s representative on the KEDC Board of Directors since
November 2015. The current term is expiring at the end of October. The KEDC Bylaws state that directors
are eligible to serve two consecutive terms, however they shall not be eligible for election thereafter until
at least (1) year has lapsed unless otherwise approved by a (2/3) two-thirds vote of the Board of Directors
and/or the Stakeholders they represent. Mr. Wittler advised he has been appointed to serve again as the
KEDC Board President for 2021 and would therefore recommend that the KPUB Board reappoint him as
the KPUB representative on the KEDC Board.

Mr. Cowden motioned for approval of appointing Mike Wittler as the KPUB Representative on the
KEDC Board. Mr. Howard seconded the motion. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

7. CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON RESOLUTION NO. 20-19— JILL _SADBERRY,
CFO:

Ms. Sadberry presented this month’s wire transfers for operating expenses to the Board.
Mr. Howard motioned for approval of Resolution No. 20-19. Mr. Cowden seconded the motion. Vote was
by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

8. FINANCIAL REPORT — JILL SADBERRY, CFO:

Ms. Sadberry presented the Financial Statements (unaudited) for the Fiscal Year 2020 through
September 30, 2020. Ms. Sadberry reviewed the Statements and Balance Sheets for the month. She stated
at September 30, 2020, operating expenses, excluding power cost, were below budget by $989,156.65 or
by 8.08%. The balance in the over-collected power cost was $1,861,028.21. The balance in the Rate
Stabilization Fund was $1,896,917.91. The Debt Service coverage was 19.73 for the month and 14.49 for
the Fiscal Year. Ms. Sadberry presented the quarterly ratio report. She also presented a spreadsheet
summarizing disbursements by check with cumulative activity to payees above $10,000.00 for the period
July 1, 2020 through September 30, 2020. Also provided at the Board’s request was a quarterly check
register of single payments over $10,000.00 to accompany the cumulative report. Ms. Sadberry also gave
an update on residential and commercial accounts showing a decrease in arrears, advising that the Customer
Service Department has been doing a good job of assisting customers with catching up on their accounts.

Page 2 of 5§

@




9. APPROVAL AND REPORTING OF PURCHASES AND SALES — HOWARD HALL,
FIELD SERVICES SUPERVISOR:

A. Fleet Purchase — Trailer Mounted Tensioner/Reel Carrier

Mr. Hall recommended the approval of a purchase order to TSE International, for a total of
$82,814.00 to purchase a TSE Model 30/36 Combination Trailer Mounted Tensioner/Reel Carrier. We
received two quotes on this type of machine. TSE International quoted $50,268.00 for the unit and an
additional $32,546.00 for the accessories. Altec, Inc., quoted $48,790.00 for the base model and an
additional $28,500.00 for the accessories, but do not offer a diesel engine for this type of machine. This
unit will replace Unit 3186, 2000 TSE Tension/Reel Carrier. A total of $100,000.00 was budgeted for this
purchase. Two quotes were provided for the Board to review.

B. Bid No. 2784 Fleet Purchase — % Ton Single Cab Pickup, Replacement
Bid No. 2785 Fleet Purchase — %2 Ton Single Cab Pickup, Addition to Fleet

Mr. Hall recommended approval of a purchase order to Ken Stoepel Ford in the amount of
$53,735.34, for the purchase of two ¥z ton Single Cab Pickups that will be replacing Unit 3228 (2012 ford
pickup with approximately 93,000 miles). The other pickup will be an addition to the fleet. The bids were
sent out to five dealerships with three that responded (bid log sheet attached). A total of $55,000.00 was
budgeted for the two pickups.

C. Fleet Sale — Trailer Mounted Line Puller

Mr. Hall advised Unit #3192, a 2001 TSE Tension/Reel Carrier was auctioned and sold through JJ
Kane Auctioneers for $5,250.00. The amount mentioned is the price after the auctioneer percentage was
deducted from the sale price.

Philip Stacy, Vice Chairman, motioned for approval purchases and sales. Mayor Bill Blackburn
seconded the motion. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

10. ENGINEERING _AND _OPERATIONS PROJECTS, CAPITAL BUDGET AND
RELIABILITY REPORTS - RICARDO BERRIOS, INTERIM MANAGER OF
ENGINEERING:

Mr. Wittler presented for Mr. Berrios a spreadsheet summarizing spending for the Capital Budget
through the fourth quarter of fiscal year end 2020. Mr. Wittler highlighted system improvements, pole
inspection replacements, Hunt emergency transformer replacement and DA equipment deployment. He
also presented the quarterly reliability reports summarizing industry performance indices by substation,
feeder, and entire system by month. In the monthly summary, total number of customers connected was
also reflected. Service summary also identified common outage causes and Major Event Day threshold
including the day the event occurred. Additional information was provided from last year for comparison.

11. REPORT, CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON KPUB ENERGY EFFICIENCY
PROGRAMS — RICARDQ BERRIOS, INTERIM MANAGER OF ENGINEERING:

Mr. Wittler presented for Mr. Berrios a report regarding the KPUB Energy Efficiency Programs.
He reviewed a table summarizing the energy efficiency rebate program performance costs for the past fiscal
year through September 30, 2020. He advised that this year KPUB has budgeted to continue all of the
existing energy efficiency programs at the same funding level. For the upcoming year, staff recommended

Page 3 of 5

&)




that all funds continue to be combined into a pool for program administration. This approach allows
customers to seek what energy efficiency improvements they wish, and allows staff to be flexible in budget
allocation to achieve program goals of demand reduction. Staff also recommended the General Manager
be authorized to make adjustments to the programs including offerings, qualifications, requirements, and
rebate amounts. Mr. Wittler added that in July, Commercial Lighting was suspended to re-do the guidelines.

Mr. Stacy motioned for approval of the KPUB Energy Efficiency Program as presented.
Mr. Howard seconded the motion. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

12. STATUS UPDATE ON CHANGE FOR CHARITY PROGRAM - ALLISON BUECHE,
INTERIM DIRECTOR OF CUSTOMER & COMMUNITY RELATIONS:

Ms. Bueché gave an update to the Board for the KPUB Change for Charity program fund, which is
continuing to be well received with the majority of KPUB customers, and the partnership with St. Vincent
de Paul is continuing smoothly as well. She advised there have been 608 residential customers opt-out of
the program as of October 12, 2020. In the month of September, St. Vincent de Paul granted $11,990.13
in bill payment assistance to residential customers. For the month of October, KPUB has granted $6,208.97
in program funds to-date to a total of 55 families. Ms. Bueché added that since the program’s inception in
July, KPUB has granted a total of $45,480.28 in bill payment assistance through the Change for Charity
Fund.

13. UPDATE AND DISCUSSION ON COVID-19 - TAMMYE RILEY, HR MANAGER:

Ms. Riley advised that there are no changes or updates with operational procedures at this time.
Monitoring and safety measures are still on the forefront of Management’s concerns. Ms. Riley advised
that the lobby is still closed at this time. At this time there is less than 60% of employees working in the
main building. She advised that training in Dispatch is going well with the safety dividers that were
installed. She added that signage and reminders are still in place. Board Members thanked Ms. Riley.

14. MOTION AND VOTE TO RECESS THE PUBLIC MEETING AND RECONVENE IN AN
EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION:

I EXECUTIVE CLOSED SESSION — PERSONNEL MATTERS:

In accordance with Texas Statues Subchapter D, Chapter 551, Government Code Section
§551.074, the Kerrville Public Utility Board will recess to deliberate the following
“Personnel Matters™:

A. Annual Performance Appraisal for Michael Wittler, General Manager and CEO
Chairman Thomas asked the Board of Trustees if he had a motion that the Board convene in
Executive Closed Session to discuss “Personnel Matters” in accordance with Texas Statutes Subchapter D,
Chapter 551, Government Code Section §551.074. Mayor Blackburn so moved. Mr. Stacy seconded the

motion. Vote was by a show of hands. Motion carried 5 — 0.

The Board entered Executive Closed Session at 9:23 a.m. Chairman Thomas adjourned the
Executive Closed Session and reconvened into Open Session at 9:37 a.m.

Page 4 of 5

C))



15. ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Thomas adjourned the Regular Board Meeting at 9:38 a.m.

Date Approved:

Bill Thomas, Chairman

ATTEST

Lidia S. Goldthorn, Assistant Secretary to the Board

Page S of' 5

6)




MEMORANDUM

TO: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn

FROM: Jill Sadberry
DATE: November 10, 2020

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #7 - Resolution No. 20-20

Presented for your review, wire transfers for operating expenses.

L WIRE TRANSFERS - Operating Expense

ERCOT-CRR Auction Invoice
Paid October 18, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to ERCOT. $

LCRA - Power Cost Billing 09/01/2020 to 09/30/2020
Paid October 30, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to LCRA. $

CPS ENERGY - Power Cost Billing 09/01/2020 to 09/30/2020.
Paid October 26, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to CPS ENERGY. $

NEXTERA - Power Cost Billing 09/01/2020 to 08/30/2020.
Paid October 20, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to NEXTERA. $

CITY OF GARLAND - Power Cost Billing 09/01/2020 to 09/30/2020.
Paid October 30, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to CITY OF GARLAND. $

DG TEXAS SOLAR, LLC - Power Cost Billing 09/01/2020 to 09/30/2020.
Paid October 22, 2020 Transfer from TexPool Investment Fund
to DG TEXAS SOLAR, LLC. $

BROADWAY BANK - Bond Payment
Paid November 2, 2020 $

800.27

533,553.30

853,373.62

469,440.00

267,681.05

41,868.07

468,293.30

(6)




IL.

I11.

IV.

VL

WIRE TRANSFERS — Investments

A. Transfer from Centennial Bank Revenue Fund to TexPool Investment Fund:
Date Principal
October 14, 2020 $  200,000.00
October 22, 2020 400,000.00
October 23, 2020 200,000.00
October 26, 2020 400,000.00
October 30, 2020 400,000.00
November 05, 2020 300,000.00
November 06, 2020 400,000.00
November 09, 2020 200,000.00
WIRE TRANSFERS - Payroll
Automated Clearing House for Pay Periods Ending:
October 16, 2020 $ 104,105.12
October 30, 2020 $ 108,055.64
WIRE TRANSFERS - Payroll - Federal Reserve Bank
Federal Withholding and FICA for Period Ending:
October 16, 2020 $ 36,403.53
October 30, 2020 $ 37,728.25
WIRE TRANSFER - Comptroller of Public Accounts
2020 - Sales and Use Tax for October — Paid 11/09/2020 $ 70,612.01
WIRE TRANSFER - TMRS and TML
Texas Municipal Retirement System (TMRS)
Retirement Plan Contribution
for the month of October — Paid 11/09/2020 $ 94,246.42
Texas Municipal League (TML)
Monthly Premium - Medical, Dental, Vision and Life
for the month of October — Paid 11/02/2020 $ 53,119.56

If you have any questions on the items presented for payment, I will be happy to answer them at
your convenience.

ill Sadberry
Chief Financial Officer

Sincerely, ~
s YJ/W

(7



RESOLUTION NO. 20-20

A RESOLUTION OF THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD CONFIRMING AND
AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENTS OF INVOICES AS APPROVED AND PRESENTED BY
THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER AND GENERAL MANAGER / CEO.

WHEREAS, the providers of services or material have submitted invoices for payment;
and

WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer or General Manager/CEO has reviewed the invoices
and approved payments for services rendered or material received.

WHEREAS, the items marked “Paid” have been previously approved by the Board and are
included in this Resolution for information; now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD THAT:

Section 1. That the Kerrville Public Utility Board review payment of the items set forth on
the preceding Schedule.

Section 2. That the Kerrville Public Utility Board instructs the General Manager/CEQO or
his designee to make said payments and ratifies the payment of the items marked “Paid.”

Section 3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately from and after its passage.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 18" day of November, 2020

Bill Thomas, Chairman
ATTEST:

Mark Cowden, Secretary

(3)




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Jill Sadberry
Date: November 10, 2020
Re: Agenda Item No. 8 — Financial Report

Operating loss for the month of October is $267.930.19, which is below budget by
$280,724.19. Net loss for the month is $257,959.18, which is below budget by
$289,109.18.

For the year, kWh sales are below budget by 5,052,736 kWhs, or by 14.49%.

At October 31, 2020, operating expenses, excluding power cost, are below budget by
$250,583.04 or by 24.72%.

The balance in the over collected power cost at October 31, 2020 was $1,809,189.23.
The balance in the Rate Stabilization Fund is $1,896,917.91.

Debt service coverage for October is 0.77. The coverage factor for the fiscal year is 0.77.

Sincerely,

C o0 fotbonsy

Jill Sadberry
Chief Financial Officer

9



%98 ST

16 6¥9'TIV'S9

%5576~

00" E6% VLY 69

snusaey Burtjezedp o3 emooul 38N FO JueDIBg

BINOW J0 ONE IV SONINMVE JENIVLEE

i0/AIQ# 00°00S’6E - %00°0 00°0 00°00S'6€ 00°005‘6€E Teroeds - IeFsuei] pung TeISUS) SSIT
$TL 82- (BE 0TIV'ZE) ££°S68'ZIT %LE°ST-  (SO°ST9'®wT) 00°00T'S6 S6°¥8Y 08 xernbey - Ieysuea] pung TeISUSD (SSOT
%£8°z9- (S8°26L’'ST) 6V SET’'ST %I8 € ¥9°ZVE 00°000'6 Y9 ZVE'6 35u0) 3O PTY UT SUOTINATIZUOD :SNTd
Z6°ZES'886' ¥ 6V ¥60°'EY8’ 69 HINOW 0 ONINNIOEY IV SONINYVE QENIVIE
%ZE'0ST- (6E°ZBL'LIL) £E8°9LL'0TS %21°826- (81 601'682) 00" 0ST'1IE (81" 656°'L5T) (SSOT) HWOONI LEN
%25°6L- (TIT°LOL’EE) YL TE9 VD %89°'5¥- (66 ¥8E’8) 00°9S£'8T I0°TLE'6 : (SESNEAXE) SHOANIATN ONILYHEJONON TYLOL
%1V 686~ (P8°'SIP'?V) TE 9VY %97 p8I- (ES°699°8) 00 00L'Y (ES°696'€) 38U - I9Y30
$00°00T- (66 LLT'ZT) 66 LLT'Z %00°00T- (00°00T’E) 00°00T'E - spung pemoIxod - DANIY
io/aTag (29 €56) - (z9°€56) s3tsodeg §,38WO3END UQ JESISJUL
%56 L- 2Z°696 (LL ¥BT'2T) %00°0 S¥°0 (00°912'11) (§6°ST2'1T) osuedxy 3seIxojul
STT 1T L9°999'1 00°000°ST Y9 LT L9 66V’ 00°LOT'VT L9°999°9T STTTAIISY FO A3TD-OUI FSSISJUI
- - - - - pung eaxessy
%9L°€6- (SZ°1ES) 85°99¢ %G8 65~ (L9 29) 00°88 EE"GE pung BuTyurs ¥ 3ISSISJUI
4¥9°SL- (26°LTZ'62) £9°529'8¢E %G1°62 IL 068'T 00°LIS'L TL LOV'6 pung snueasy
: (SESNEAXE) SEONIATY ONIIVIIIONON
%8V LST- (BZ SLO'PEL) 60°SPI'99Y %61 v6T2- (6T ¥ZL'082) 00°¥6L 2T (6T 0E6"'L9Z) FHOONI SNILYEE40
%29°L 99°EET’' 01T GL 082'8SL'Z %ZL" G- (65°50Z'08T) 00" 0ZL‘BYT'E IV PIS'896°C SEASNEAXE ONILVHE40 TYLOL
%89 8€6€ (0L 9¥8'6) (o0-052) sv8 'vor (0L 960°8) (00°000'2) (0L°960°0T) T2YI0
%82° 52 VL 966°9S v6 ZEV'SZT V6 E- (2 0OLS'TT) 00°000‘V62 89°6ZV'Z8T uot3zeroexdeq
%96 Z- (0s°69) €S 0GE’'ZC %280~ (L6°8T) 00°00E‘E g€0"182'¢2 wezbul - se8j SsTUOURIZ
%BE G- (ET"90L"TT) 6T LEL'LTIZ 18°0v- (P6°B90'ZYT) 00°00T’'BPE 90°TED'902 sesuadxd SATIBIFS TUTWUPY
V0" 0¥ 6T VLO'S 9z wL9'el $9T1°9€- (S5°1S0°0T) 00°008'LEZ Sy BvL’LT TEUCT3}EWIOFUT 3 SOTAISS IOWOISND
3T8'9g- (sz-zs8Z’'8BT) 05°G99'6¥ RCT EV- (5L°918°€2) 00°002°SS Sz €8E’'1E HUT3UNODDY ISWOISND
%29 EP ¥8 vS8’ 0L SE"TSY 29T %L0°6T- (18°656°¥S) 00°992°'882 6T 90E'EET UOTINGTIISTA
$TI9°§ LY 2TIT'LIT 86°8TZ'880°Z %0E°E Sy LLE‘OL 00°VSO‘GET’Z SV IER’'S0Z'Z xemod peseysIng
:SASNAIXE ONILVEEJO0
%6Z°91- (29 1v8'€ZS) v8'SZY'veZ’'E %$85°¥I- (BL 626°09V) 00°FPIS'TIOT'E  ZZ ¥8S'00L’Z SHNNIATY ONILWVEEL0 TYLOL
%9€°vz- (8BS €ZS'0T) 68 TOZ'EV $T0°ST- (69 TLL'S) 00 0S¥ ‘8€E 1E°8L9 2E I8y30
%6L°2TTS TZ EEV'LT 99 'VEE'E %8y 0T- (ET°2ZEW'Z) 00°00Z'€Z L8 L9L' 02 S9T3TIOUINY OTIqNd 03 SBT[ES
s¥1°82- (TE'0S6'8EY) GI"EGB'6SS’'T %89 zz- (LT PEB'BZE) 00 LEL'6VY'T  €8°206°02T1'T TeTI3SNPUL/TeTOISWmOD
%L9 "G~ (€6 008 16) PT 9€0'8BI9'T SIS L- (6L T68'EZT) 00°LZT'0G9°T 1Z'6£2'925°T TeT3uepTsed
:SENNIATE ONILWYII0
(o9eq) (eseeaoeq) Junomwy (o=2aq) (eseaaoeq) JUNOWY Yy3juop
our 2sEaIdUl Ieo] 3seT our SSE8IDUT 3ebpng JusaIInd
% YIUOW JuSIIND % Y3uol IUSIIND

Iee] 3seT 03 uostxedmo)

3ebpng o3 uostxedwmod

(gaLIANYNO)

020z ‘1€ I99O3ID0

sbutuzeg paurejey ut sebueyp pue sesuedxy ‘senusasy JOo JUSWRIEVIS
paeog A3TTTIN DTN STTTATISH

Hid

(10)



25'09z'1L8'¢ER

ES°9LS'B0B T8

00°9T8°0¥S’2

00'918'0%S'2

£070SE"LBY'TT

ES°LI9Z'E6L'E

88°966 '69E’S

0v"660°693°'€

TLLIE'EB86'T
€1°2ZL'022'T
POLIE'S9T 2

£Z°681'608'T
(60° 1YY’ ¥BE)
9z 1s£'vy2'e

ST 816166 €1 €69 866
0¥ P9S' 1T €8 ESV'TT
00°'9LZ'€2S 00°9%6 LIS
SL°LLD'9S 0E"E6Z°LY
00°000'TOY 00°000°TOY

00'SLP'S2T’'S
00°GLP'SPR'T

00°SLY'G2ZT'S
00 SLY'S¥PY'T

00°000°089°¢E

6V V60 'EVB 69

007000089 €

00 €6V 'PLY'69

6V V60 'EVB 69

00" €6V VLY 69

TE30%L

UOTSUSI-S80INOSEY JO SMOTIUI pPazaejeq
S53TPeID paxaeiad

S8TITTTAeTT TE3JOL

snay [py 3500 I8MO4 IO UOTIOSTIOD I8A0

s,qeTT peniooy pue aTqeded S3UNOOOY

srerTddng Iemog - erqeieg sjuncooy
ISOTITITYET] Juszandy

s3Tsodeg ISWORSND UO 3SSIVJUL
s3jTsodeq Iswolsnd
a1qefeg jseIejul pPenIDOY
spuog snusa®y £I0Z IO UOTIIO JuULIIND
183888y POjOTIZESY wWolg

eTqedeg SOTITTTAETT IUBIIND

3qeq wier-buoT TE30L
A3TTTqeTT uoTSUSg

ebzey) Burtpungey pezTiIowRU[ SSO]
unTWRIg PezTiIoWEU[ ST
TOTIIOL JUSIIND JO BN
spuog enusA®y¥ £10Z2
13qeq wIel-buot
IERTITITIETT

A3TnbE TElOL

peazesaauf - sbHuTuIey pPBUTE}BY
A3 tnbg

257092 'TLB'ES

£5°9.5'808'18

00°000°000°T
00°000°005°L
€S 6VP'ZLET

00°000°000'T
00°000°00S'L
€S 6TV 'ZLE'T

22°9Ly 19502

90 8TL'6LG 6T

01" 125’216
L2 19Z'TIT0°T
TP 25T 12LE

6v°928'6LZ

98" THP'ET0’T
T6°29L'LS6
Zy T92'056'2

08°0SZ'2LT

16°LT6°'968°T

T9'2L0'L68'T

16°LT6'968'T

T9"2ZL0'L68"T

BB 9BS'E99°T

OV ETL'E99'T

02 6TS'859'T
89°L90'S

59°959'859°1T
SL'890°S

9T 0T2'9L0 1T

90°50Z'526 0T

69 °GLI 'S8V 0T
TS VEOD'T6S

6L°86L'68V°0T
LZ 90V 'GEV

TL"T60°502°S

T8 TIPL PPE’S

TL'STB 189V

T8°S6L'92L'Y

LOEBS'ETL BO"Z¥9'EEZL
TZ GES'PES'E 0T°SZB'PES’E
€V L69'ETY €9 8ZE 89V
00°9LZ EZS 00°9¥6' LIS
00'9LZ’E2S 00°9%¥6' LTS

90 EVZ'ZE9 LY

€T L399 TTIS LY

S5 ETB’'98E'Y
1562V SPZ EY

8y 86L T6L'E
69898 '6TL EY

Lz TS9°'TTIS V)
8L'080'LSL Y8

(v6"SLS'S9L"TV)

65°¥rb'GBY’'SE

Te30L
0zZ0Z-8TTTAIIEN JO A3TD 03 =oUBADY
STTTAZIOY FO A3TD 03 SoUBARY
E80IN0STY JO MOTFINO paixeged
§3Tqea pPexxezed

§3@88Y JULIIN) TEIOL
T8930
sorTddng pur STERTISEW
SBOUBMOTTY FO 38N
‘aTqeATEOB8Y SJIUNCDOY IBWORSN]D

Spung uUoTIONY PEd LODHE

pung UOTIEZTITAEIS O3B TRIOL
S3UBUT} SOAUT
sjueTeaTnbg yseD pue ysed
1pung UOTIEZTTTAEIS S3EH

PUnZ UOTIONIFSUCD TEIOL
SJUSUSDAUT
sjueTeatnby yseJ pue ysed
IPUNE UOTIONIZSUC]

pung snusasy TEIOL
s3Tsodeq ISWOYSN) (S5 - SJULULSSAUL
sjueTeatnby ysed pue Used
1pung snueaAsy
1§j@ssy juaIIng

§38S5Y pPejoTIissy TE30L

SJUSU}SSAUT TEIOL
:pung UOTIBZTTTAEIS 9384 'I'1
pung Butjuon ‘soerdey ‘aredey ‘Kousbaouyg
pung BuTyUTS pue ISSILIUL
puUng UOTIONIISUOD PUCH £T0Z
1 8jUBI SBAUT

sjuaTeaTnby yses pue ysed TeIOL
s3tsodag Iswmogsn)
:sjusTeaTnby ysed pue ysed
183988y pPO3OTIIERY

jueTd £3TTTIn I8N
ssexboxg uT YIoM UOTIONIISUCD

uot3eTosadeq pelETMMOYY SS9
BOTATES UT JUBTd OTIJOBTE
queTd A3TTTIN

(pe3TPNEU)

A3nbg pue SOTITTTAETT

(pe3TpnEUn)

530885y

(1)

0202 ‘T IBQOIV0  0Z0Z TE IBQOID0 020Z ‘T IBqOID0  0Z0Z ‘TE IBGOID0

020z ‘TE I8QO3I00
s3@ays soueTed
paeog A3TTTIN OTIANG STTTAIISN




1V 812 TIE’6T L9'V0S'95S’€E 8T 89L°L9V - 80 Z¥9 ‘ECL T9°ZLO'L68'T LO"9L6°099°T 18°¥52°500'TT
- LB S6S'VY (L8°S65 PY)
TV "8TZ TIE’6T L9'V0S'9SS’€E TE 2LT'ETY - 80°2y9‘ETL T19°2LO'L6B'T L0°9L6°099°T 89 °058'6V0 ' TT
Lo ZYL L €9°869°T vy EVO'Y
L9°219'T 68°68¢ €€ GE - T0°6S OL VST S¥ GET 0E"BE6
L9 €98 'TOE'6T ST'91§'VSS’'€E 86" 9ET'ECY - L0 €8S ECL T6°L16°968°T 29°0¥8099'T ¥6°898'2V0' 1T
00°000’00¥ 00°000’ 00V
00°000’00¥ 00°000 00V
00°000°002 00°000°'002
00°000’00¥ 00°000'00¥
00°000’002 00°000'002
00°000°002 00°000°002
00°000°002 00°000'002
00°000°009 007000009

(ve 96v'€21)
(L0 898'1Y)
(50°189°L92)
(LZ"008)

(25 °595’821)

(vL'96V'€2T)

(L0°898'TV)
(50°189 ' L92)
(LZ°008}
(25°55582T)

(00" 0PV’ 69V) (00 0¥y ' 69%)
(29 "€LE’€S8) (29 €LE'€ES8)
(0E "S5’ €EG) (0€ "£5G ' €EES)
(8v €V ’oL) (8v"EVY’OL)
(LY VES'VS) (LY 'PES'VS)
6T°0T9SVZ 6T ST'9TG'¥SS’€E 86°9ET’ €TV - LO" €8S ETL T6°LT6°968°T 29°0v8099°T 9Y°'ST9986 /0T
pa3seaur pung Aousburzmo) ¥ pung pund pung pung pung pung
spung soerday ‘xredsy Buryurs eAzSEEY "TTIqE3S 83y uoT3RZTTTARIS UOTIONIFSUOD enuaasy
Te30L ‘ Kousbaourg § 3s9I893UL Iqea wzar Buor @3ey
Pe3oTI3IERY

0202 I=2qO320
3O YIUOK 9y} IO SOTITINOSS JUSWUISACH UT POJEDAUY Spungd WOIJ S8oUeRTed pung Jo TTRILA
preog X3TTTIN OTTANG STTTAITON

02/52/0T

0202/0€/0T
0z02/92/0T
0202/€2/0T
0202/22/0T
0202/¥1/0T
0202/6/0T
0202/9/0T
0202/5/0T

0Z0Z/€1/0T

0202/22/0T
0202/0£/0T
0202/82/0T
0202/L/0T
0202/02/01
0202/92/01
020z/0£/0T
0z02/1/0T
0202/1/0T

YjuoR JO pud 3B SoueTed pund Te3of
sI8FSURI] PURTIIFUI

93X ¥ UOTIEBOOTTR JUT I93FE TeE Pund 3o

(@D uo penzode) ITEATIDIY JSIIVIUL
(@D uo penzode) STRATSDSYW 3S8IVJUI

pung S % I O3 3I59IVJUT JO IIFSUBRITL
spung 23exedss ayj 03 PaUIE? JUT OW
:30 UOT3EDOTTY

jusmAeg 3sBI93UI X3TD ISFSuURIL

TOOIX AL
TOOIX AL
TOOIX AL
100X AL
TOOIX AL
TOOIX AL
100aX AL
TOOAXHL
100axX 3L
TOOIX AL
: BjUSUEIAUT

usweoeTdoy Jsuojzsuexy, Xousbaawg junyg

wezd qery/doxd Tenuue Aed-TOOIXAL
Byyd 03 TeMRIPYI TM-TOOIXAL
OT1I IVTOS 3ISBAYINOS HU-TOOIXIL
PURTIRY JO AITO~TOODXEL
LODII-TOOIXHAL

LODY I ~TOOIX AL

RIFIXON~TOOIX AL

Abxoum $dD~TO0IKAL
YIDT-TO0IX AL

SYHL-T00dX AL

JDURINSUL THI~TOOIXTL

:ETBMRIPYITH IO/PUC SBTITINIEH

@ouvTed YjUON U3 yo Dbutuutbeg

(12)




90IMJ9g JgO(Q SeW  G9'L soo)oRI4 S$SBUISNg POOL) 10}
pleog gndyl Aq pausiiqelsd Juswalinbay wnuiuly
90IM8G Jgo g SaWwl  GE') JUBUBAOD) puog Jad Juswainbay wnwiuly
99°Cl LL0 LL0 oney abeianoy ao1nas J99¢
95°18€'¥6¥ 09'€65'9% 09°€55°9p JojeuiwousQg
00000 L0V 1991v'€E 1991¥€E an( juswAed [edioutld
95°18€'¢€6 £6'9el'cl £6'9¢l'cl (suoneziuowe Jo Jau) asuadx3 jsalay|
‘A9 d3AInNg
12'260°19¢2'9 G0'989'GE G0'989'GE JojelawnnN

- - - SUOIeZILOWY SNO3UER(|2ISI
- - wsuysnipy uolisinboy J0 uolezipowy

95'616'PEV'E 89'6¢¥'28C 89'6Z'28¢ asuadx3 uoijeoaidag
95°18¢'€6 GG'GLZ' L) GG6LZ'LL (Dan4v @ suoneziiowe Jo Jau) ssuadx3 jsaiaul
snid
go'lel'ees’z ¢ (8Lege'262) ¢ (8L'656°262) $ awoou| JeN
SYJUON SA[dM [ IEWN yluow uonduosact
SNolAaLd jfeasi4 usuny

0202 ‘L€ 1340300 popu3 Yuop 8y} Jo4
abelan0n 99IAI9G Jgo( 9)eq O} Jea) pue Ajyjuop ay} jo uonendwon
pleog AnN dlignd ajiALIRY

(13)




Day of the
Month

Kerrville Public Utility Board

Schedule of Average Daily Balance of Fund
For Reporting Compliance as Required by the
Texas Public Funds Investment Act
For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2020

July
2020

Total Funds Invested

August
2020

September
2020

Totals

31

Total of daily
balance
Average daily
balance

Interest

earnings

$19,356,874.10
$19,414,054.10
$19,591,318.26
$19,591,318.26
$19,591,318.26
$19,581,128.62
$19,684,412.78
$19,917,684.51
$19,865,994.93
$19,984,629.16
$19,984,629.16
$19,984,629.16
$20,348,295.17
$20,392,773.92
$20,464,778.38
$20,292,663.72
$20,416,535.10
$20,416,535.10
$20,416,535.10
$20,341,894.08
$20,332,596.18
$20,376,859.03
$20,310,571.47
$19,792,518.15
$19,792,518.15
$19,792,518.15
$20,139,754.97
$20,196,061.86
$20,213,098.32
$19,907,616.82
$19,658,478.68

$19,658,478.68
$19,658,478.68
$19,864,536.89
$19,942,184.60
$20,054,052.27
$20,042,674.28
$20,351,147.94
$20,351,147.94
$20,351,147.94
$20,641,953.11
$20,763,451.50
$20,729,518.49
$20,593,054.46
$20,776,160.07
$20,776,160.07
$20,776,160.07
$20,557,663.93
$20,616,787.39
$20,697,991.26
$20,653,868.17
$20,450,686.86
$20,450,686.86
$20,450,686.86
$19,787,670.35
$19,843,504.50
$19,895,785.78
$19,986,909.54
$20,310,507.95
$20,310,507.95
$20,310,507.95
$20,056,353.18

$20,119,591.63
$20,218,742.33
$20,200,294.66
$20,529,834.81
$20,529,834.81
$20,529,834.81
$20,529,834.81
$20,986,690.80
$20,986,531.79
$20,732,320.69
$21,140,650.33
$21,140,650.33
$21,140,650.33
$21,615,996.75
$21,749,759.93
$21,864,688.56
$21,811,740.11
$22,020,928.92
$22,020,928.92
$21,535,840.92
$21,984,374.01
$21,994,781.61
$22,026,742.23
$19,368,460.58
$19,732,812.54
$19,732,812.54
$19,732,812.54
$20,088,391.73
$20,166,411.38
$19,745,492.48

$620,150,593.65

$629,710,425.52

$625,978,437.88

$20,004,857.86 $20,313,239.53 $20,865,947.93 $20,389,559.32
$10,659.83 $10,144.34 $9,496.14 $30,300.31
0.62% 0.58% 0.55% 0.58%

Page 1

(14)




Kerrville Public Utility Board
Schedule of Other Investment Facts
For Reporting Compliance as Required by the
Texas Public Funds Investment Act
For the Quarter Ended September 30, 2020

Total Funds Invested by Fund

Market Value Actual Budgeted
and Interest Interest
Fund Carrying Amount Earnings Earnings
Revenue $10,986,615.46 $21,852.21 $59,018.68
Construction 1,660,840.62 880.17 15,354.31
Rate Stabilization 1,896,917.91 668.25 10,017.30
Long Term Rate Stabilization 723,583.07 231.95 2,869.06
Debt Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest & Sinking 423,136.98 118.96 1,437.50
Emergency, Repair, Replace & Cont. Fund 3,5654,516.15 6,292.05 18,665.14
Revenue Fund - Checking 499,882.29 256.72 1,500.00
Totals $19,745,492.48 $30,300.31 $108,862.00
Total Funds Invested by Security
Market Value Actual Budgeted
and Interest Interest

Type of Security Carrying Amount Earnings Earnings

FHLB $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FFCB 0.00 0.00 0.00
FREDDIE MAC 0.00 0.00 0.00
FARMER MAC 0.00 0.00 0.00
Certificate of Deposit 33% 6,566,390.00 23,025.23 36,202.20
TEXPOOL 52% 10,198,534.70 4,822.27 56,227.16
LOGIC 1% 2,480,685.49 2,192.92 12,176.66
Other-Misc. checking accounts, etc. 3% 499,882.29 259.89 1,500.00
Totals wow  $19,745,492.48 $30,300.31 $108,862.00

Page 2

as)




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Jill Sadberry
Date: November 10, 2020
Re: Agenda Item No. 10 — Resolution No. 20-21, Emergency Repair,

Replacement and Contingency Funds Transfer to Revenue Funds

In March of 2019, the KPUB Board of Directors created the Emergency Repair,
Replacement, and Contingency Fund. The fund was established for the purpose of
providing for emergency repairs and/or replacement of capital assets damaged by
catastrophes, acts of God, or other disasters, and to fund unforeseen capital infrastructure
projects of the Board in excess of $100,000 (so as to level the impact on electric tariffs
from those unbudgeted capital infrastructure projects), or as otherwise approved by the
Board upon recommendation from the Committee. Expenditures from this Fund shall be
initiated upon official approval by the Board.

In May of 2020, KPUB experienced three back to back storms that caused extensive
damage to the KPUB distribution system in the amount of $452,846.93. Staff is
recommending that funds be transferred from the Emergency Repair, Replacement, and
Contingency Fund to the Revenue Fund in the amount of $452.846.93 to replace
unbudgeted monies spent.

Staff recommends that the balance in the Emergency Repair, Replacement, and
Contingency Fund be replenished over a six month period in equal monthly payments of
$75,474.49.

Sincerely,

Jill Sadberry
Chief Financial Officer

(16)



RESOLUTION NO. 20-21

A RESOLUTION OF THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD (“KPUB”) APPROVING THE
RECOMMENDATION OF KPUB STAFF TO TRANSFER $452,846.93 FROM THE KPUB
“EMERGENCY REPAIR, REPLACEMENT, AND CONTINGENCY FUND” TO THE KPUB
“REVENUE FUND”; SAID FUNDS TO BE RESTORED WITHIN ONE (1) CALENDAR YEAR.

WHEREAS, multiple weather storms during May 2020 occurring in the KPUB electric
service area, caused widespread and extensive damage to the KPUB distribution system; and

WHEREAS, the costs of repairs were funded from the “Revenue Fund” and $452,846.93
was expended in unbudgeted monies; and

WHEREAS, the KPUB “Emergency Repair, Replacement and Contingency Fund” was
established by the KPUB Board of Trustees to fund unforeseen expense requirements of KPUB
caused by unanticipated factors; and

WHEREAS, KPUB Staff has requested the Trustees to transfer $452,846.93 from the
“Emergency Repair, Replacement and Contingency fund” to the KPUB “Revenue Fund” with the
requirements these funds be restored to the “Emergency Repair, Replacement and Contingency
Fund” within one (1) calendar year of date of this Resolution; and

WHEREAS, the “Emergency Repair, Replacement and Contingency Fund” contains
sufficient funds to satisfy KPUB Staff recommendation; and

WHEREAS, the Trustees find that the recommended transfer is consistent with the
purpose and intent of the “Emergency Repair, Replacement and Contingency Fund” and the

recommended transfer is in the public interest of KPUB and its customers; now, therefore,

Page1of2

17



BE IT RESOLVED BY THE KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD:

Section 1. The request of KPUB Staff to transfer $452,846.93 from the KPUB “Emergency
Repair, Replacement and Contingency Fund” to the KPUB “Revenue Fund” is in all things
approved and said funds shall be restored to the “Emergency Repair, Replacement and
Contingency Fund” within one (1) calendar year from the effective date of this Resolution.

Section 2. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its passage.

PASSED APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 18" day of November 2020.

Bill Thomas, Chairman

ATTEST:

Mark Cowden, Secretary

Page 2 of 2
RESOLUTION 20-21

s




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Damon Richardson
Date: November 06, 2020
Re: Agenda Item No. 11 — Approval and Reporting of Purchases and Sales

Presented for your consideration and review are the recommendations for purchase of
goods or services.

A. Quote No. 2799: Transformers. Staff is recommending the approval of a
purchase order to Stuart Irby Company, for a total of $68,567.15, to purchase
stock transformers. Six vendors submitted a bid. Award was based on price,
transformer efficiency, and lead time.

B. Quote No. 2806: Wood Distribution Poles. Staff is recommending the
approval of a blanket purchase order to Stuart Irby Company, in the amount
of $123,086.75 for the purchase of poles during the 2020/2021 budget year.
Three quotes were sought and received. Award was based on low bid.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Damon Richardson
Purchasing Agent

19




0zZe'E
162701

¥OE'L
osy'e
I¥s
26

Jopoed 55071
dopoe4 5507 TN
TN

N By

Jojpe 55077 11
Joioe 5807 IN
TN

INXBN

WiN#

9l ¥ ¢ g | o3L
L L z 1 3 0959M
9z
9 L ] L Japauy
7z
g 9 L 14 Aau
(18
v S g [ ]
18 z £ 2z | Nid
W1OL aseyaung tio10e4 (oyoe owyy  yuey
wnwiuy ssoqjuauny) | ss07(e2ji0lsiH)1s00  pRa
1seg diysteump | diysieumg winuiuy  |eoL
wnuiuiy

831d pig

000558

BTLLLSE §

eoi6L'ee §

Japxiuny

Sy

Agy)

BSEYRING
kI
(1opey
§501] wauny)
1509 diysBumg
wnuny
(Jope
8507 [BIUOISIH)
1507 diysiaumg
WinUaLny

W] peac] o)

anjeA

UopenieAs

=oL
10)9B4 807 JUaLIng
G0v B 86 3 N N 6

zzeavez  § 6¢ 00°005'61$ 00'093% o8 N N £g 031
gouay  $ yis 96°0.8'6ES £0'6ZE'1S o€ N N 6LL 0953
zigze'ez  $ vE 00005948 00'055% [ N N 6 sopauy OVZI02Z1 YA 0b
zo'lBL'ez  $ [ OF6L6'0LS 26'5958 o N N ziL Aaqu
9e'80z'92  § &2 05'160'81$ S0'209% 08 N N el sy
ZZYEBYE  $ 6z 00'00L'92$ 000688 0g N N 291 Nid

pig 598507 h 93d pig ¥ 09pd “Foox3 | uojssiuiang skeq iopusp | uondpaseq |

1500 BUUMD [0, | peoq peoj-oN |=oL eeduioay) Kianeq

10108 550 [B9HOISIH

Lse) CXWMO PT

s

0z0z 'Lz 180100

OPZ/0ZL VAN 0} SIoULIOJSURL] JUNOY 3]0

66.2 DAY

(20)



WiNE WiNg WiNg ViINg WiN#
b z b z 9 | o231
2 £ € ¥ E 0I5
€2 60°LI0LS S8y aseyang
& ] g L Japary Wiy
8 PLPSEYD § Japauy (so084
$507 juaung)
14 g 9 € Aqy i
LNl
1 ocles'el § 0 (s010e4 )
§507 |BLOISIH
a9 ¥ E z SEu 1500 dISIBUMD
LNy
ﬁ 13 4 i 3 Nid | BF JapUy al) peaT .ol
Ivi0L asEYIINg (103224 [IEETE aw ) yuey anfep lopuap uofenfeAg
wnruy $807 juaung) | sso [eauoisiH)is0n  pee
150D diysssumo | diysieump wnwiully  [eoL
(LTI

0ZET Joped S50 11
L6Z'0L  JoRed SSOTIN

¥95 T um
8Ll IN @A pig 9d pig
[ wopBuumoimol |  peoy pEO}-ON 1EioL aerdwosy; | Assmieg
10J9BJ S50 JU8LIN)
ociteal S| aok S| om % [o00s 0z N N %
ziovs'sy  $|1l0uzeT 8| ves BhE 00'000'928 00'008"1$ 0z N N £9 031
vOE09'6E S $ 811 9L'ES0'ETS 8975118 oz N N zih 053/
vozpO'6E S $ ok 0000228 00'S04'1S oz N N o spauy O¥ZI0ZL YA 0§
YOEL  JojedssoT 80€S9'8E  § $ 611 0204228 9150118 0z N N zil A
0S¥'Z  J01B3 550N Z860L0r & s 16 08'1pS'128 60°L10'1$ 0z N N ort saM
35 TIum 0BBLILY S 56 00'098'428 O0'E6E'IS 0z N N 89k NWd
BLL IN Xel pig yor3 $e5507 Z% aaiid pig 03 894d ko | -deox3 | uoissjuqng sheq 1opuap,
1500 BUUMO (B0 | peo peOlON 1moL aopdwooyy | Kianjeg
1008 §507 [BOOISIH
0202 ‘Lz 180120
Las T 0¥2Z/0ZL YAY 0§ SiouLiojsuel | Junoy 8jod
wiumgp = 291 L 6642 DY

(21)



ViINE ViNg WINE VNgE VINE
i £ z [ 9 | 93L
9 i I b £ 0258/
2 o T
[ 9 g G L Japn oreue i E:Eih
6l 295.0€L $ Japauy (soporg :
$507 JUaLny)|
¥ ® 8 ¥ Ko 1500 diysieumo
JUELERTT T
Sk yEvELY $ 0 (sopoey ;
507 [B2LOISIH|
g 14 ¥ Z say 1609 dSHUMO
Lunwiny
8 2 £ z ] NWd 514 Japuy BlWL| pea] [gjoL
VLOL sseyang (101004 (403084 ownl  quey anjeA 10puUsp uonen|eA
WUy ss07jueungy) | ssoT [RapOISIH)IS0D  pee
109 diyssoumo | diysusumo wnwuiw 1oL
wnunuIy

0ZEET Joed 5077 T
46201 Joped $507 N

Z¥s 17wl
86 TN Xew 93ud pig c
[ woobBuumpimol | peol PROI-ON 19901 aeidwosy) | Aianjjeq
103284 S50 JUaLNy
[ 0008 g N N %
86 00°000'5$ 000001 g N N £9 031
56 80°LOE'S ZZ098'1$ § N N BLL ocosam —
vl 00°062'¥S 00'858% g N N 3 Sy 5
POET  Jdoped 5507 T 86 96'799'FS 662668 g N N 2 Ay bl
08¢’z Joped sson N 6L OF'GES'YS 80268 g N N 51 sey
ve T U 8Z016'6 4L 00'020'9% 00'¥0Z'18 g N N 89l NiNd
86 TN XE 508507 3 93id pIg &3 90lid fp | deox3 | uoissiugng sheg Jopuap uop
B0Q BuuMQ (oL | prol peol-oN oL spidwosy) | Kienjeg
40}9B4 8807 |B2LIOISIH

Liwt 0202 ‘2z 1840190
W/ ~ 22| X1 0¥Z/0Z} VAN §'LE SIOULIOJSUBI | JUNO 810d
Col \\\ >ty 2y . 6642 DY

(22)



0ZE'Z
L6201
L9

POE'L
osv'e
153

Joje4 §8071 T
Joj0e4 8507 N
TIuw

N Xew

Jojoe4 8507 T
Joroe4 8507 IN
TIum
TN xeW

VINE VINE ViNgE i WiNE
VN VINE WINGE Wi Ving
¥l ¥ H € g 031
2z 9 9 9 L vy
gl
S g ] L Aqu
L
z L 1 € S
{2t £ 2 ¥ L NWd
L0L aseyaund (10304 {so1924 awil  yuey
wnwu ss07juaung) | sso7[edlOIsIH) Is0D  pRa
1802 diy 0| d 0 Ui el
LML

000rElS Japiiny @5eUaIng
Ly
66'0.5'51L § sapxiuy (10084
5507 aung)
1507 diysseump
LunLusy
yEVELY § 0 (Joromy
5507 [23U0ISIH)
1500 diysisumg
LunLLY
16 sapauy BWIL pear] oL
anjep Jopusp UDREN|EAT

#3ud plg 5
150D bulumg jgoL peo peoj-ON =301 medwody) Maenjag
10}jJed $807 JUaLny
YEVELY S| 9006 S| oS 6 T00 08 S N N e
LV'ZZ0'EL  $|6vP0O8T $ 3%:] G6 00'629'L$ 00'GLS'LS g N N 86 031
OLeivF'yYL  §$|Z9G68'Z AT €6 18'9691 1§ 9E'6EE'TS g N N 6LI 058/ ovziozt
95 LZr'oL  § $ 8L 00'00L'98 0OOFE'LS g N N 3] ey YANG LS
[£::1: T30 A $ G6 oLieL'ss ZPIPE'LS g N N B89l Koy
rigl'vt § $ G6 00'0v9'6$ 00'8Z6'1$ g N N PGl SEM
E6'¥0B2ZL  $ 59 00'069'8S 00'8EL' LS S N N 891 Nilld
ma sasso 2% adud pig B3 83ld 50 ‘deoxy | uoissiwgng sAeqg Jopuap uofjdusssg
1505 B peol-onN LT ajaidwoau) fienjeq
1033k $807 |RIUOISIH
i
0202 'LZ 18q0120

M.P.w‘é.\ \\Q Lu.k.;;x%

O¥Z/0Z1 WAN §°LE SIBULIOjSURILL JUNOW QXN

66.2 D4

(23)



WiNg WiNE VIN# WIN# ViIN#

sk ¥ z ¥ s | o3t
8 i 3 ! ¥ 0053
sz 00005 15 Japauy 8SELRINd
9 9 9 L sepuuy riiet
9l 05°BL'GZ § Japauy (sopor4
£507 uaung)
s S [ ' Aa) 1500 diysisuMg
iRy
8 808299 § 0 (sopeg ,
$807 [BOLIOISIH
& k 2 ¢ e 1500 diysioump
LML |y
Ll £ ¥ £ I NAd__| 16 Japguy ali| pea) oL
IVLIOL aseyaind [FELN [FETE] sy Huey anjep, Jopusp, uogen|eA3
wnuuy ss073ueMND) | ss07|edpols|H) 800 pee
1500 diysieump | diysieumo WNWIL  [RI0L
WU

oZe'e Jojoed 5507 11
L6Z'0L  JOyoe4 SSOTIN

19 T u
801 IN xR aduid pig 83 93ud ’
| sepBuumgimer | pee peoj-oN 1590l Wojdwosy) | Aieayeq
e e
10)284 $507 Jualing
[G00200 S| 89 8| 2r % To008 1 N N 56
99°069'6L S| BLEIRZ S Lo 601 00052218 00'05L'1$ L N N sob 031
Zolor'iz | sees0e | 66z 601 00E98'0lS 00'607'Z8 L N N 611 0959M,
8z'le6'0L & |poeErz $|  seS z6 00'005'01% 00'009'LS L N N 16 Japuuy 0V2/0Z1 AN 0§
POEL  J0pe4 5507 T] alIeL'LL §|LOMST $|  zBb o4 EFOKS LIS BY6P9'1S L N N 891 K|
0S¥z Joped ssoTN 97'806'02 § | 689867 [8F:] 01 096K ELS 00°826'1S L N N sl S
Lig TIumw 1590202 § 19 28 00EZZELS 00'688'L$ L N N 29} Nid
0L IN *BW pig Yyoeg 525507 805507 2% a3ld pig "83 934 fn | deaxy | uoissiwgng sheg Jopusp, uondudsag
1500 Buumg (mo) | peoq PEOFON 1801 ajejdioou Kienyeg

Jojoed 5507 [BOUOISIH

0Z0Z 'LZ 1840120

SL¥ \a\\ \\ b\ - uv.wx Z\ .w\ 0¥ZI0ZL WA 05 SIBULIOJSURI] JUNO QN

6642 DAY

(24)



(25)

0ZE'T

i6Z'0L

26
i8l

woe't
0s¥'Z
2i5
8l

Jope 5507 77
Jojped S50 IN
TN

IN Xeiy

IR 5507 71
10joe4 5307 N
11U
TN XN

2d pig

in# VINE ViNE ViNE WINE
] z L L s | oa
€1 1 ¥ ¥ ¥ 0053
7505728 SSEYDING
9 i+ L Jopauy i
18009'8L § (101084
£507 JUBLNg)
S 9 L Aau
1500 diysseumo
i
ooors'z § (so0m4
507 [eau0lsiH)
z [4 £ S84 1507 diysiBumg
WU
€ £ | Nid 16 Wil pea [Ejo)
ooy {10108 swil  juey anjep ucpen|eA3
$507jUaung) | 807 [ROUOISIH) 1500 PR
1500 diysIBUMO | dIYSIBUMO WU [B0L
Wiy

[ 1500 Buiumo [mo L | pee |ej0) apejdwosuy Asanag
J0joe4 $S07 Juauny
[GSoree S| oor6 8| ok Too 08 € N N T
ovlg9cl  $|6vosy $| 26 00'058'8$ 00°056'28 £ N N 501
8999zt $|ossely $| 06s 00'L.8'8% 00'656'Z$ £ N N 6L}
overezL  S|evviiy €| 26 0071518 0040528 ¢ N N 16 ovEIT
55706'lL  S|esu96T $| e 9516628 Z5°05v'2$ £ N N g9l VAR 00}
ecoog'zh  S|ereszy S| e 00'906'£$ 00'969'28 g N N ¥sl
SEP9EL  $ 6 00'6vL' LS 0028528 £ N N 891
pig yae3 $85507 #old pig “#3 aod Tin | ‘deoxg | uojssjwgng skeq EITTa]
1503 BUIMO (9101 | peon =101 _ meidwosyy | fsaeg
10138 58077 [B21I0}SIH
0202 ‘L2 19403120
0vZ/0Z1 VAN 00} SI9ULOISURI] JUNON QNN
66.2 DAY

\ﬁ|m,_uw hcw:k\uo% -



0zeT
162°01
[4:144
88

FOE'}
sy’
4144

8L5

Jop0e4 $5071 11
Jojoed 8507 IN
TIuN

N Xei

Jopde4 S50 T
d0j0e4 5507 N
TiumA

IN Xeil

_

¥l

z £ z L 39 vy
6 L L L g | o3
8l 5 g g £ 0I5B
42 9 g 9 € sevauy
vZ
L ¢ ¢ € g
145
¥ v 4 z S
6 £ z £ ! NFid
V10Ol eseysungd (1myae4 (101084 swil  juey
wnwiuw §507WeLND) | s507|EOMOISIH)ISOD  pea
w00 d o| di O 1?01
_wnuwiuiy

290268
so'Lea'sl §

G¥'GLOEL §

anfeA

o3d pig
woo Buumomol | peoT peo-oN 1moL ewpdwosy; | Aenieg
J10)3e4 507 JUaLND
[Gric98r S| oviwaer §] €9zt 0%e 00ccrars  [00CGars : N N 73 39 JBb0y
8yOr'ez S| ievovez § |  zZeeZ 8L 00'000'81$ 00'000'6}1$ ' N N 16 23l
SSEE0Pt  $| gee0'wl § |  L98L s LLBEV'OLS LLBELOIS I N N o¥l 0983 Nrzor
voBLE'el S| veele’el 8| 196l 95 00'680°01$ 00'580°01% b N N o} Japeiry < k
orsio'el  S|orsigel §|  Lest 95 29°02L'6% Z9°02L'6% b N N ol fa) K
valos'st S |yslossk § ez sy 0095801 00'9E8'0LS b N N ¥l say
ig628'sL  § 262z 8Ls 0052Z¥ 1S o0'SZY LIS ' N N 08z Nitd
] 588507 595507 % o3ud pig o3 8ud Mo | “deax3y | uojssiugng skeg opusp, uopdusseq
1500 BuumpeioL | peoy pEol-oN moL aeqdwoouy | Ksaeg
10}oe4 5507 [BOUOISIH
020z 'LZ 18903120
“- v 02/0Z} YA 00€ SISULIOJSURI ] JUNOW OVd
77T 66,2 DN

siiof /Y

(26)



£k

z z z L 39 ey
6 1 L L 9 | o3L
8l g g g £ 00SBAL
1z IETWwZis o7 aseaing
9 9 9 £ oy iy
2 oLiee'se § faiy (1op0e4
5501 aung)
L L L £ Aaut 1507 dNSISUMO
R
i 99BYI'8L § Ray| (10108 4
55077 [EDUOISIH)
v | 4 ¥ o S8M 1507 diysiaumQ
wnuuy
0l g 3 £ I Nid LL 39 Jepuy  awi) pes oL
IVLOL aseyung (401084 {1oy2eg sy juey anjep, Jopuap uoneneA
wnuy $807UaLND) | SSOT [RIUOISIH) IS0D  pRa
15090 diyssoump | diysiBumO wnunulN  [B0L
WL

0ZET J0pE S 3507 T
162°0L  JojoB4 SS07IN

2066 T
£98 IN Xep
| 3500 Bumg ey |  peet pRO[-ON IE30L eje]dusoou) fanjieg
10}9e4 $80 JUsng
(G0 cs05¢ S| 06G05C %622 02% 00°5ZL 12% T N N 7 ERE ]
08'08L'ZE  $|0808L 796¢ £98 00°005'52$ 00°005'528 3 N N 16 231
£9ZBLBL  § 191e £98 YTOFE'ZLS YTOPE'ZLS 3 N N bt 0I5B ovenzt
6Zoll'6L  § Laie €98 00°088'248 000BE'ELS L N N ovl Japauy GAV e
$OE'L  opeq ss07TY so'ske'el  § 191e €88 IETY'2S LEZIFTLS 3 N N ol Aau
0s¥'z  Jowed s507N (AR -TEA A ] 5k 815 00°ZS0'ELS 00ZS0'ELS 1 N N vsh say
296€ TuN STOr0ZZ  § 296¢ [243 00004538 00004518 I N N 082 NINd
€98 N xep ] yose3 535507 589807 % 22ud pIg "3 99ud Ao | 'deoxz | uoissjuqng skeg Jopuap uosag
sop Buumgieol | peoy peoj-oN 1m30L sjedwooy; | Assaieq
10joe §S07 [EOLIOISIH
E
0202 'Lz 480120

0PZ/0ZL VA DOS Steliojsuel] JuUnoy avd

M\wawsk \\m\ “w \\H 6627 DAY

(27)



Wi ViNg WiNE YiNg Vi
WiNE WiNg WINE WiNg YiNg
¥z g I [ 1 1Py
] 00°€59% Japauy SSBIN
4 5 I z 0253 e
£l ssovE'es § Japduy (10pey
e 9 8 ' Jadoog $507 awng)
Agy 1500 dyseump
wnuwiumy
L 96PoOL'BZ § 0 (e
$507 [BILOISIH)
ooy ST
L ¥ ¥ z ERLY] i
winwiuny
£L ¥ 5 4 2 dd SEX &F Japduy oE“m pesT :oL
Pemee =R —
IWLIOL eseyang {so30u4 (4072024 awiy yuey anjep Jopuap uopEnjeas
wnuuny $s507juaung) | $807 [EOUCISIH) IS0D  pRT
150D diysieumQ | diyssaumo wnwiuiy el
R

oze'e Joped ss07 T
16201 JojoE4 5507 N

Zve TIum
zi N xEW 83ud pig 0] E=N]
| 1800 BuiumQ jejoy | proq puoloN (LT #je(dwoouy faanyeg
10)2E4 SS07 JUaLND
[Poo0raz S| Loove 8] 2% 8 ~Joo08 ot N N %
96'p0L'SZ  §|EBOEE  § 805 ZiL 0008 0e N N a5
ZeGpB'SE S| 6leslL $ LIE 5 0006561 006598 (i3 N N & Japiury
65'Z29'6E S| GLOZEL § SEE ¥ BE'BFS'22S 191518 i3 N N zih oasaM OFZI0ZL WAN 9T
vOE' L Jojped 5507 1 Po'ZIL'BE S| EVIT6ZL & 1Ze 9 01'866'128 LTIELS oE N N ¥Si sadoog) figy
08K'Z  019B4 5507 IN g6'0L0'8E  § | €0/0Z'1 $ 852 89 00'026'228 0079L$ 0 N N 41 oauu3 gy
Zve E oLgLe'se § ¥9 06°e¥8'12S £182L8 [ N N 41 dd §8)
Zhi IN X8 pig 585507 Z% #3)d pig ‘B3 83ld 4p | 'deox3 | uoissjugng sArq 1opuap uaseq
1500 Buumg (oL peoj-oN =01 apeiduwonu) Msaljag

10j08] 8507 [E2UO}SIH

0Z0Z "Lz 4890190

— ta At 0¥Z/0Z1 VAN SZ SI8ULIOISURS ] JUNOY Bj0d
\R\t.‘& 24 L Q 9082 D

(28)



REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

i City of Kerrville, Texas -
gﬁ:.)?:(lzl le Electric Distribution System ol atl
et Revenue Fund 2806
Utility 2250 Memorial Bivd. « PO Box 294999 - —
Board  Kemville, TX 780294999 + 830-257-3050 __ Page
1
SHIP KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD
STUART C.IRBY COMPANY TO 2250 MEMORIAL BLVD
KERRVILLE, TX 78028-5613
5908 LA COLONIA i
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78218 Fhane. (830)257-3050
’ Fax: (830)792-8244
|_ _’ Response Due Date: 10:00am 11/6/2020
Phone:
Fax:
Requested Terms
L o s | R L D | e _Payment Terms
NET
' % "'155411?35325Lﬁjgg§§§3$514J.”[' E
110355 10.000{EA  [Wood POLE 35 CLASS 5 211.22 1'2WES
2(10404 140.000|EA \Wood Pole 40 foot class 4 303.06 1-2 WKS

Creosote per attached specifications.

3|10403 20.000[EA  |Wood Pole 40 foot class 3 350.00 ke WRS
Crepsote per attached specifications.

4110453 150.000|EA  [Wood Pole 45 foot class 3 421.43 1-2 WKS
Creosote per attached specifications.

5]|10503 10.000/EA  |Wood Pole 50 foot class 3 500.00 1-2 WKS
ICreosote per attached specifications.

610501 5.000/EA  [Wood Pole 50 foot class 1 666.33 1-2 WKS

ICreosote per attached specifications.
**+Kerrville Public Utility Board is seeking to
enter a one year blanket purchase order for
wood poles, specifications attached. These
quantities are estimates, KPUB may request
mixed loads, but will always request fully
loaded trucks. KPUB will request the
releases, **+*

PRICES BASED ON FULL
TRUCKLOAD QTY RELEASES

(29)



REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

Kerrville City of Kerrville, Texas

Publi Electric Distribution System ___Vendor |  Quotation
P~ u_ . ic Revenue Fund 70 2806
Utility 2250 Memorial Bivd. » PO Box 294999 e —
RSl Board  Keville, TX 78029-4999 » 830-257-3050 _PrintDate | =~ Page
10/19/2020 1
- SHIP KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD
TECHLINE INCORPORATED e AL D i
4314 DIVIDEND DR . (85 )
SAN ANTONIO, TX 78219 Phone: (830)257-3050

Fax: (830)792-8244

|_ J Response Due Date: 10:00 am 11/6/2020

Requested Terms

NET
__UOM  DESCRIPTION  UNITPRICE _ DEL DT/LEADTM|
1110355 10.000(EA Wood POLE 35 CLASS 5 $218.00 each | 1-2 weeks
2110404 140.000(EA  |Wood Pole 40 foot class 4 $313.00 each| 1-2 weeks

Creosote per attached specifications.

3|10403 20.000[EA  |Wood Pole 40 foot class 3 $361.00 eachl 1-2 weeks
Creosote per attached specifications.

4110453 150.000/EA  |Wood Pole 45 foot class 3 $4356.00 each| 1-2 weeks
Creosote per attached specifications.

5110503 10.000/EA  [Wood Pole 50 foot class 3 $516.00 each| 1-2 weeks
Creosote per attached specifications,

610501 5.000[EA  |Wood Pole 50 foot class 1 $687.00 each| 1-2 weeks

ICreosote per attached specifications.

***Kerrville Public Utility Board is seeking to
enter a one year blanket purchase order for
wood poles, specifications attached. These
quantities are estimates, KPUB may request
mixed loads, but will always request fully
loaded trucks. KPUB will request the
releases, *#*

(30)




REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

Kerrville City of Kerrville, Texas

Public Electric Distribution System __Vendor |  Quotation
Revenue Fund 18391 2806
P """" Utility 2250 Memorial Blvd. * PO Box 294999 RS
Bedsd Board  Kemville, TX 78029-4999 » 830-257-3050 _PrintDate | =~  Page
10/19/2020 1
— SHIP KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY BOARD
TEXAS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES, INC. T R B s
il i S Phone: (830)257-3050
DALLAS, TX 75320-1338 SHNIGHS AR LR
|_ _| Response Due Date: 10:00am 11/6/2020
Phone:
Fax:

Requested Terms

FoB ||  PaymentTerms
[NET

N UNITPRICE  DEL DT/LEAD TM |

1/10355 10.000[EA  [Wood POLE 35 CLASS 5 $225.00 2-3 weeks aro

2110404 140.000|EA  [Wood Pole 40 foot class 4 $322.00 2-3 weeks aro
Creosote per attached specifications.

3|10403 20.000[EA  [Wood Pole 40 foot class 3 $372.00 2-3 weeks aro
Creosote per attached specifications.

4|10453 150.000[EA  [Wood Pole 45 foot class 3 $450.00 2-3 weeks aro
Creosote per attached specifications.

5|10503 10.000EA  [Wood Pole 50 foot class 3 $580.00 2-3 weeks aro
Creosote per attached specifications.

6|10501 5.000{EA  [Wood Pole 50 foot class 1 $706.00 2-3 weeks aro

Creosote per attached specifications.

F+*¥Kerrville Public Utility Board is seeking to
enter a one year blanket purchase order for
\wood poles, specifications attached. These
quantities are estimates, KPUB may request
mixed loads, but will always request fully
loaded trucks. KPUB will request the
releases, ***

(31)



MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Mike Wittler
Date: November 12, 2020
Re: Agenda Item 11C — Approval and Reporting of Purchases and

Sales: Schneider Engineering, Power Supply Planning Support

Staff is recommending approval of a blanket purchase order for a total amount of $60,000
to Schneider Engineering to provide power supply planning and support for FYE 2021.
The attached proposal outlines the services that Schneider has normally been providing to
KPUB. In addition to the routine power supply planning activities, next year we are in
the process of issuing a Request for Proposal for load following energy supply starting in
January 2024.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

K LA

Mike Wittler, P.E.

(32)




SCHNEIDER ENGINEERING, LTD.

\Sscununfn
- ENGINEERING

\ ENERGY. FOCUS, COMMITMENT.

PROPOSAL

POWER SUPPLY PLANNING

PREPARED FOR
KERRVILLE PUBLIC UTILITIES BOARD

2020-2021

(33)



PROPOSAL — POWER SUPPLY PLANNING | OCTOBER 5, 2020

Client: Kerrvilie Public Utilities Board {(KPUB)
Proposal: Power Supply Planning — ERCOT Market Support
Scope of Work: Power supply planning and contract support for ERCOT.

Scope of Work shall include the following:
= Procurement of short / long term energy resources.
= Management of existing power contracts and contract requirements.
= Review of monthly wholesale power invoicing from suppliers.
= Management of existing QSE agreement and agreement requirements.
= Development of strategy and procurement for congestion revenue rights as needed.
=  Management of ERCOT compliance requirements as needed.

= Presentations to KPUB Board of Directors on market issues, power supply matters, and other
issues as requested by the KPUB.

= Special projects as assigned by the CEO/General Manager. Budget would be amended as
needed.

Compensation:

Schneider Engineering, Ltd. will perform services under this agreement related to the above referenced
scope of work and will provide the Kerrville Public Utilities Board itemized invoices for services
performed. Services will be billed on an hourly/work performed basis plus reimbursable expenses. Fees
will be based on actual work performed. The estimated cost for the engineering services for the scope
of work outlined above is $60,000, plus reimbursable expenses.

Approval: Date:

SCHNEIDER ENGINEERING, LTD. | 2

(34)




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn

From: Ricardo Berrios Jr.
Date: November 12, 2020

Re: Agenda Item No. 11 — Approval and Reporting of Purchases and
Sales

Presented for your consideration and review are these recommendations for purchase
and/or sale of goods or services.

B. Wood Pole Inspection and Treatment Services - Staff recommends award
of an annual PO to Osmose Utility Services, Inc for the continuation of the
three-year contract with the possibility of two (2) one year extensions. The
initial contract award in November 2017 was after a competitive bid process
and the evaluation is attached for your reference. This year will start the first
year extension. Staff recommends an annual purchase order be issued for
$92,000 for 2,282 poles at an estimated cost of $40.32 per pole. The award of
this contract and purchase order will allow KPUB to continue its preventative
maintenance program for wood poles, which is based on a 10-year cycle. The
past year's results are attached for reference.

The Feeders for 2020 inspection are the following:
RR60 — 367 poles

HR20 - 816 poles

HR30 — 1574 poles (If the budget allows.)

HR60 — 1027 poles

HR70 — 557 poles

bl

Please let me know if you have any questions or require more specific information.

Sincerely,
Soancts Berreoa 9@

Ricardo Berrios, Interim Manager of Engineering

(39%)




v T aNx.L
¢l WIdD
T 6 asowsQ
juapuodsay
00T 00T 00T 00T juspuodsay Jad a|qe|ieAY 84098 [BJO|
21008 €101 7 10)EN[BAT | dojenjeAq :K10Baren

ABBIIAY

¢ 10jBNjEA]

XliJejy uolenjeAs

uonoadsu| ajod

‘pauielqo
|esodoud ajeq

uonoadsu| ajod

“'ON P!g d4d

(36)



MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn

From: Allison Bueché

Date: November 12, 2020

RE: Agenda Item #12—Consideration & Action on Identity Theft Policy &
Procedures

As part of KPUB’s Identity Theft Prevention Program, our customer service department
verifies a customer’s identity by running an ONLINE Information Utility Exchange
report.

For that purpose, KPUB has an agreement in place with ONLINE Information Services
since October 2008. During the last 12 months, KPUB has processed 2,000 identity
verification checks with zero issues. The total cost including monthly fees was $3,960.

Our internal identity theft committee met on November 12, 2020, to review our identity
theft policies and procedures. Based on that review, we are not recommending any
changes to the existing program.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

N B

Allison Bueché
Interim Director of Customer & Community Relations
Kerrville Public Utility Board

(37




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Allison Bueché
Date: November 12, 2020
RE: Agenda Item #13—Change for Charity Program Fund Update

The Kerrville Public Utility Board (KPUB) Change for Charity program fund continues
to be well received with the majority of our customers, and the partnership with St.
Vincent de Paul is continuing smoothly as well.

We have had 634 residential customers opt-out of the program as of November 12, 2020.

For the month of November, we have granted $4,336.91 in program funds to-date to 44
households.

Since the program’s inception in July, we have granted a total of $59,095.91 in bill
payment assistance through the Change for Charity fund to 357 families in our
community.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

A B

Allison Bueché
Interim Director of Customer & Community Relations
Kerrville Public Utility Board

(38)




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn
From: Tammye Riley
Date: November 12, 2020
Re: Agenda Item No.14 — Consideration and Action on Employee Incentive

Plan Payments for FY 2020

Annually, all KPUB employees not classified as managmeent are eligible to participate in an incentive
plan that provides additional motivation and incentive to achieve, or exceed, KPUB's set goals for the
fiscal year, as well as foster teamwork while obtaining these objectives.

These goals and objectives are established with verifiable measures of performance based on job
positions and descriptions. We are extremely proud of all our employee’s hard work this year, even in
the face of COVID 19, in contributing to the success of KPUB in serving our community.

This year, the seventh of the Employee Incentive Plan, all forty-three efigible employees have
gualified to receive incentive pay. As with any organization, there are often times promotions,
transfers and new hire events that happen throughout the year. These employees receive a
combination of payments for which s/he is eligible, prorated according to time spent in each position
during the plan year.

Please see the attached Employee Incentive Plan calculation for details.

Staff is requesting approval for the following incentive payout amount for FYE 2020.

Total of Award Payouts $45,266.86

Max Award Permitted  $73,220.10

Percentage of Max Met  61.8%

Respectfully submitted,

—y

Tammye Riley
Manager of HR, Safety & Training

(39)




Department

Accounting

Customer Service
Dispatch

Executive Department
Engineering

IT

Field Services
Operations
Substation

Stores

FY 2020 Employee Incentive Plan
Calculation of Award Payments by Department

Max Award
(% of Base)

3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%
3.00%

3.00%

Group
Award

(% of Base)
2.33%
1.65%
2.70%

2.25%

2.22%
1.95%

$
$
$
$
0.60% $
$
$
2.14% $
1.35% $

2.63% $

Total Award Payment
Max Award Permitted

Percentage of Max

Base

Pay
100,545.12
262,184.00
58,385.25
60,887.84
334,488.66
122,824.00
119,092.10
1,173,949.92
139,224.43

61,586.72

11/12/2020

Total
Proposed

Award
2,339.12
4,332.13
1,576.40
1,369.98
2,006.93
2,727.18
2,322.30

25,096.65
1,879.53

1,616.65

45,266.86
73,220.10

61.8%

(40)



. ELE] 3Ad EIE]
bu & ajueg s dn!
Wiee o Rl g K paaidwog S AW 2} AQ Pa1aIdwoD SIBG AWOW 01 Aq pleidwod SIug Ao O 40 fnpiopt X083 SuDGRISIG e il
(BuipueiSiNG o) ploysaLL
woy peme pajeiod—payajdwod
- & it
%00°0 %0 18N 10N 3A4 4a %001 A Ag %sL EPERCE %Sk Sainpow BLILTER J0 % LG PeSEI—{BoD ymedsigl
[ENPAD 1) D ainpojy Uoeagan
suonelado
. Bup i I Ko & pue bupaau L} e
%890 %0GE ipueIsIng 61 MENUGad Ag & few Ag ETERE] %5k EMI 0] (EWSNGIUSPEAILS ymedsiq|
suopesadosiy Apaam & dojanaq
%890 %01 Bupueising 8z Aienugad Aq jesodoid 08 Mdv £q [Esodoig 05 sunr Aq [esodoiy %S B i bt pnd 0 wwﬁm ”;_ u2 yordsig
%EF'0 %001 Jabig] WiN A4 fg WIN %sh Bupures | -
AUUD J8JUSTD PUBLIWIGD Sadwos |
%ETO 05k GurpueisIng sigob £ seob 2 jeofi | WS LZ0Z 3A4 Joj suoysabbng i3 apmoid ymedsig
y (Z10Z-99€ 1 3T W pauyaq se skeg
: ' s "
YETO %05 ploysany ) SRINUIN 002 SANUIY SE2EE SalnUIW §'52 %5 yuan3 Jofeyy Buipnioxa |Qivs) Aipaeey yoiedsiq
: seak aagnaasued 3
%00'0 %0 120 10N pUZ 0] SIBPEOY aWLL 1507 ON SluapEdy sl 1507 ON YIN %01 3 siuapray i 1507 Aajes ymedsig
%S0’} %EE'D %50 abesany 344 fq suol € 3Ad Aq suol JZ 34 fq uonepuswcay | %Gk £l gw..pm _”Mﬁﬂ._“ H5D
- [Bjol B5E 404 IEI0L ¥BEZ JO) IEleL 602
daud jo
wata %0 Hen 51uncooy plRdald MON S22 PPY SIUN0D0Y PiEGAs MON 051 PPY 1O} SIUN0O0Y plRdald MaN 5L PPY o SRR PO Jo ARSI e
SIUNCODE BAIIE 10) B
%ET0 %08 Ploysai L LIYES %882 WEOT W5l o |1ewa Jo b A H8J
; WBLLOISND
%eZ0 %05 PlousaiyL 101 0565 = 1oL 0085 2 [BI0L 058F 2 %Sh B AT ] SRS #S9|
%890 %G1 Bupueising $395 (5IWQ UBY) S5 S205 09 UBY) 5587 5395 QoW uey) 5= %51 SIUNCIOR SAOE U S|IG Ssapaded aseamul ¥89)
o . e (BUlElS N4 yum
%000 %0 W oN %E UBlY) 587 % £ uel ssa HE'T UBL 5597 %51 si{es passin) ssauanisuodsay auoudala =2
Jeak aAgnassuoy
| ¥ ] o
%0070 w0 12N 10N BUZ 0) SJUBpEDY WL 1507 o SISOy B 1507 oN WiN %01 L SuapRoY ey 1507 ‘Aees s
§ AL HEEL %051 Buipueising ozozoz/L kg 0Z0ZI0Z/Z fa ozoz/ozie fa %0E Apuapuadapu] voneRIuoIEY Yueg asedalg $aD dv
%000 %0 BN N ozozivie fa 0zoz/uL fg ozo2/we A %OT [ENUEW Unpaoid SN0 qor Sl Wa D d|
1€ 1890100 Aq Juawabeuep SIojpny Ayl
" 0} HQEfiEAR UOUELLLIOJUE Yim SBINDIP 10 SuBLsaGesp
L] %06 poysaigL sjuawisnipe upne oN atitg i p-disitpam o PN [ENUUY AT v
HPNE JuBDYIUBIS ON © ) pasedaid S|199YSHI0N HpNY
: 1afiie L syon fep fep fKep WUOW UOES Jo AR HI0M
%0¥'0 o ¥ 'BuipuBISInG SUWIOW 8 PUOM DIE J0 U0OU A UOISSIWANS ¥I0M Wk JO UOOU AQ UOISSILIGNS  SU0M 1S J0 UOOU Ag UBISSILIGNS fa Wi Kq panauGnS S|ERURUIY YEIQ 1541 FHody
y ek ;
%00°0 %0 1B ieN AAIISSUDS PUZ J0} 1507 ON SIS0y S 1507 ON WiN %0L 3 SjuapRoy s 1507 Aaes HHD JV]
%BSHT %OE'D %05 proysal L Jeak Jad s10U3 G| > Jeak Jad sioue OF > Jeak sod si0UB 62> %0Z fomnaoy eawsabeueyy ysodeg  welD Gununcooy
S06°0 %051 Bujpueising Jeak sod s1oue 2 » deak jad sious € > Jeak sad siou8 § > %0z fomsnooy seug Ewnor el Gujunoooy]
1£ JoqooQ Aq Juawabeuep SIoypnY ay)
. 0] S|QEIEAR UONBLLLIOJ UM SBYNDUP JO SWBWRAIGES|D |
HE¥0 %05 Proysay L sjussnipe ppne oN Bur 1BS 0L M Jauuew Kraus) w0E upny jEnuuy  ajD Guguncoay
Wpne ueogubs ony © Ul pauedaid Slaaysyion upny
s Jalize ) sywon fep fep kep Qo yoed jo Aeg Hiom
3
080 weeh ¥ "BUIDUBISING SUILOW § BIOM RIS J0 UOOU AQ LCISSILGNS YIOM Ui JO UDOU AQ UOISSIUGNS  3I0M U1 Jo uoou Ag uojssuugng fasi Ui AQ PARILIGNS SERDUBULY YRIG 18I Wio, uundooy}
%000 %0 oW 1oN ' suopRoy awi] 1507 Kees  wel0 Bununcooy
paemy (aseg paBMYy auBULIOpad
aBeiany %) POpUBLLILIOISY [enjay 2joN Ieen Jdeq | uoisod

paemy

(41)




Teon

(42)

%EL'T %090 %05k ¥ O pessil oN Bunealy passiw | uey) aow oN sBunasl passIl Z uewy) uow oy %0Z [EnpIAIpUI) SouBpUBRY Euaai Aajes sucpesado]
. (w9 |emmipul)
%510 %05 (abesany) poysaL JAd A0 SuonepuBILoSY £ AL AQ SUOHEPUAIWOISY 2 FAd Aq uonEpUSWIWOEY | %0k Bl suopepuswuooay usuisaoidu) ssa0aid SUoHEISdO)|
. sBupasiy || 18 vonediyed Bunaay sBunnes) platdrsbunean Majes
oo * BN |BuiuEaly + Bl | 1 dnoJo & yum sjedionied jib %5 dag asnop-u| uasald pue dojarag) suofiesada)
ajnpayog BudaayasnoH
WS¥ O %05k Buipueising 6 Ul apedoiied L ul sjednped S Ul ajediued %01 Jealgmies Ky u ajedopeg suoliesado)
. N . . (z102-98E1 3331 W pauysq se sieg
HBET0 %05 PousanL SENUIN 0°0Z SHNUN 52T SN 552 %Sk 1ang Joleyy Buipniaxe 101vS) Alqelsy suofieiado)
Jeah
%¥0 %001 wiiel anmmoasoo puz ol swapeay . SLRERE o oy W L SWApIO0Y SINaA SqELAMALG IBES suopeiado
apyan sqEuatald oy N o = -
Jeak aapnaasuod i
¥ Iy L) 1 K SUD)
%000 %0 I 10N pUZ K5 B HpRYY OBN ON sjuapEoy Joley oN ¥IN %01 ] sjuapEoy 1ofey Kiajes fesado
Jeak annoasuod
' 3 o i B Suo
%000 %0 19 10N oz 10y siuopooy ownl woqon  SWOPIOY SWILISOTON WIN %S4 ‘ siuapiooy aun) 1507 Kiajes NLIE]
LT %000 %0 Vo oM 343 79 %00% TAd A9 %56 3hd A9 %08 %01 iolay] [NV 10 SUOOA0S0] [ENSIA, 5901095 Piotd
. ainpayos BudeayesnoH
%G¥'0 %051 Buipuesing & u aediofieg £ U mpedioied § ul aediieg %01 18a14URA AUIUOW Ul a1edionieg SEOIIDS PiEt
Buiaug Yiws pue ssuad
%090 %004 gL VIN ETEL} VIN %02 PUEALCD o) BLIIBIL UNUO Bl A0S plald
N souendwona
Sa0IAIES PiaL
%®00°0 %0 BN 1N HG6 %06 *wse WE yBneuy) suopoadsul apiaa Aoam Wiag paty
. Sanpasald [Ny J0) SUOONISU|
%00°0 %0 BN EN | judy Ag | sunp Ag 1 jsnbny £g %51 fi1eq@ 9 [enuegy ssnow-uj dojareq SINIBE Pl
Jeak
%060 %081 i o PUZ 10} SJBPO3Y ea.:a__.wzz R on _Eu._u”uoﬁu_uuas o ME L WPIY ST J “hisjes Dol
SOiLEA SqEjUanald ON paase i g =
Jeak angnaasuon :
X L) Jofew of 3| Jofep oK SIS Pl
4%00'0 %0 18 10N PUZ 10} SUAPIROY Jofep ON siuapRoy Jolew oN YIN ®S 8 waptany Jofew hisjes as Pl
JEak AANNISSU0D 5
¥ . 5] 507 K 530
w000 *®0 e oN PUZ 10§ SUBPIDOY B 1507 ON SUSpIoDY W] 1507 oN ViN %Sk i uappoy awnl 1507 Majeg B pratd
WETT . (pautuan)
! %SL0 %004 yafie) 10 %56 e 10 %58 F i+ 40 %861 3 HET Sj0AUeoGNS 85) SINU0D ALnoag dojanag {wal) 11
{aquadag
syow syjuow
- . 0} Jaquiaasg) syuow (lepod qam pagmouy ew) Buiuies)
%EL'} %060 %051 Buipuglsing 18] 40} YIUOW YIES JO P 3t ._”Nwa_au_u_ucw.g yoea o pus ayy _”NH“EoE s jo _u_._u auy) %oz ssounsemy 150 pu3 AIGIUON ENpUss {uey) 1
18 906 18 uogadwoo sakodws ! i
" 4 " (paynuap)
%000 %0 W ION 10 %56 219) o 40 %58 2 10 %52 Madwon %GT sonuooqng 5¢) sianues kunoes dojasag (ush 1
"sasse00id uoneipaLIal (208) tewag suojerado
%080 %001 jolfise) WiN PUE SBISS] USUNDOD pUB YN WOZT dmyoeg ay) g 2om0 Lewud ay) s 1
‘gysa) Apapenh g segdwion uaamiag 5150 | Jasoped AUauens pRpuon
; ” %02 ueld (40) Aanooay
%000 %0 BN 1§ unsep Ag paraidwes Lg finr K 2 0g Aq pajayduos 1315E510 JO (S)UOIAS 1] USHAETST 4
%S0 %05k 3| o abfelany =JnoH | uonnosey abeleay = sInoH 2 Uonnosey abeiany = SNoH ¢ %0} slayar] ¥sapdiay 1| 1
(imak
’ (reak sad swhumop jo sagnuiu (reak Jad SLUIUMOR JO SMNUIL
%EE0 %051 Bupueising Jad SWUMOP JO SPUCJAS £ g i - %5h Agigepeay SIS (EXUD B WOMBN ]
bug Sainuw Z5) SWdn %6666 0 PUe SINOY ) awndn %./6'66 0 PUE ‘SINOUY) awndn %5666
| Jeak annoasuos %
%000 %0 19 10N puZ J0) SIUBPIODY BUIL 1507 ON Sjuapooy awi) 1soT oN YN %00 i SWapKoY autl 5o Aeses Al
SaINjead papsuued
%000 %000 %0 19| 10N SIAPSaL J0 %G L Aadwoy S18p2a JO %06 ajaduiod siapaad JO %GZ Aedwon %0 pue ‘jusiwdinb3 WNoWpe ‘sajod 'suog Bupaauibug
aninBg o) SuonEso [eedsoss pauod
{wawdinba wnowped pue ‘youas
%000 %0 19 IoN b yew kg | kew g \ Ainr kg WG apniau| o)) SUoREY: paauiiug
UOIDNASUOD 1D JBUIOISND) JO UORBRID
: > i : (z102-99€1 333 W pauyaq se sheq Bui B
WSO %05 ProysayL SHNUIN 002 SANUW 5ZZZ SeINUIN 552 %0k 1uan3 sofepy BUIPnEXe 1QIVS) AIGeyex Lasubug)
Jeak
9
%5¥0 %051 : o PUZ Jof SapE . >m=_u_§¢ i Y nuwuodw“_auiu oy %O L SWIPROY FOIUBA AITEIANIL KIBjeS Bupasauibuz
afiyan, MgEUAsALY ON > e =
Jeak annoasuod i
¥ T a 507 : Bupaay
%00°0 %0 19 1oN bz so) uepmoy swiy ooy SWEPROY WL IS ON VIN %54 ! Spuapay awll 1507 Aajes paauiiuz
D@ SIN0L  paunbay DUILIEL
WET'T %SE %05k Bupumsing [ 1 Rew g L isnbny Ag 0T 19puIg 'UIBULOJU] UDRBIUEUO ISIPDSYD JUBISISSY BARnDaNS)
¥ uondinsag uollisod pieog ajepdn
%000 %0 B joN 3A4 Ag alaidwiod %S6 Fad fg @sdwod %08 A Ag ;oD %59 w0E S84 O30 82
%060 %00L 1abe ) Jeak sad Z> siourg seak sad £ sioug Jeak Jad §> siou3 S%0E Aominoay sanuipy § 19Y0Ed [UBOE JUBISISSY BANNDaNS
s Jeak SANNDBsU0D }
%000 %0 B oN PUZ J0) SIUBPOY W 1507 ON Sluapiooy gl 1507 oN WiN %01 I SWapmoY Al 1507 AIBJES JUBISISSY BANMIENT)




%EDT %890 %ost Buspugising | udy kg L finr kg 3Ad fa MR |enuey sanng qor dojaaag n!zm_
%51
| sang afie Joj SSeqRIRE JOPUBA UM
%SP0 %00 el |y Ag 1 sunr &g ENEL:] xapuaddy Ueld Aianooay Jaisesia dojansq e
%090 %00} Jafire] a4 kg sBupuien y Madwog  IAd fq sBuuen ¢ aaidwon  Iad Ag sBupies Z sjaduiog %02 [ Gl | JWALIAIRDIY SPIMAIRIS SIS
fudaayasnol
%er0 %OSE Bupueising B Ul ajedioey L u aediued § w sledoiped ot S!EE“.:M“HM! u o_wwo.w»-_u” e
" 1 e ey s g Y Sy y
®SF0 w081 Buipuersing aminiaa v“...u;..:?_..u... g A 5 ome ¥ 1L. ain ._“:. H__.x_. e %04 L SIUAREY BIDaA qEUaABId [Aaes 51015
%000 %0 1 IoN Jeak BAINDASU0D PuZ %51 suapoay Jolew Alajes
%000 %0 13Kl 1oN 10} S|UBPIDY B 1507 ON Sjuapany slil 507 oN YiIN %1 L SIUAPIoY awl 1507 Kajes
UopEuawnog bupoddng
WEE'} %000 %0 19 10N Ad sz A4 ubinosy Aieruge YN %SZ e SN Yum duog
%001) wesboid vaipadsy) uopeisgng
. (344 ybnauwy) Kenuep
%EF'0 %051 Gupueising sfiunaaw passiu oN Bunaaus passpu | uey) sow o sBUeal Passilw Z uey) aow oN %0k 1809 [EnppUY) SoUEBPUANY DuIBoN KISiES UOREISING
3 » (lees [enpmpu}
%000 %0 18 1oN A4 Ay suod € 3Ad g suoy z 344 A uonepusuwoIsy | %0k T cuopepuBLILICOSY WBWaNIOL) S5A00I] uonEISINS|
| se she
%HEL'0 %0% plousanL sanuw 0’02 SO SEZT salnuN §'52 %Sh EMmﬂw..%Mﬂ;ﬂmﬂw;.ﬂ«%ﬂ:E.%m uoEIsqng|
; o SJapRDY WapROY AN ;
%890 %05t ] i !ﬂ._sm_ﬁn_.. P aPWEA 10N q G g S %Sk SWEPROY HHYBA AqEILaMald Kiaes uonEIsing|
%000 %0 19 10N puZ Joj SjuapRay Jofew oN sjuapooy Jofew oN WIN %04 ] sjuapoy Jolew Kajes voEIsqng|
%000 %0 B 1oN Joj SUBPIROY Bl 1507 ON Sjuapuoy awi| 1507 oN YN %Sk £ suapEoy sl 1507 Klajes vonEIsqng|

pue |

(43)




MEMORANDUM

To: Bill Thomas
Philip Stacy
Mark Cowden
Larry Howard
Mayor Bill Blackburn

From: Tammye Riley

Date: November 12, 2020

Re: Agenda Item No. 15 — Consideration and Action on Management Incentive
Plan Payments for FY 2020

KPUB management employees are eligible to participate in an incentive program which is designed to
achieve or exceed KPUB’s goals and objectives for the fiscal year; to establish objectively verifiable
measures of performance; and to foster teamwork among key members of management in attaining
KPUB's strategic plans.

Based on attainment of the Board establishd goals for the past fiscal year, the following summarizes
the proposed payout for each individual as outlined in the plan.

Individual Position Max Award | Award Actual

(% of Base) |{% of Base) Award
Mike Wittler General Manager & CEOQ 3% 1.28%| $_ 2689.03
Ricardo Berrios Chief Engineer/interim Position 3% 0.90%] $ 946.39
Jill Sadberry Chief Financial Officer 3% 2.48%| $ 3,822.37
Gerald Bryla Controller 3% 1.15%| $ 1,161.05
Jo Anderson Manager of Customer Service 3% 1.13%| $ 729.40
Tammye Riley Mgr. Human Resources 3% 0.83%| $ 844.44
Larry Lee General Foreman 3% 1.28%| $ 1,420.15
Howard Hall Superviosr, Field Services 3% 2.18%| $ 2,192.69
Robby McCutcheon  |Mgr. [T 3% 158%|$  1,947.79
Allison Bueche Interim Dir Community & Cust 3% 2.40%| $ 2,373.13
$ 1812643

Additional supporting information for each position and goal is included in the attached
spreadsheets. Please let me know if you would like additional information or have any

questions.

Respectfully submitted,

RN

Tammye Riley

Manager of HR, Safety & Training

(44)




%0005 ELTET
%0008 ploysaiy L
%0000 efie )
%0005+ Buipugising
%00°0GE Buipueising
%000 1214 JoN
%0005k Buipuesing
%000 19 JoN
%000 BN IoN
%000 sjinsay Buipuad
%000 e JoN
%000 12N JoN
%00°05 ploysai L
%0051 Buipusing
%00'0 19 10N
%000 18 1oN
9%00'0 1IN 1N
%00°05 Jebie)
%0005 ploysaiyy
%00 004 jefilel
%000 1PN 10N

way plemy
10} SEE JO Y  PIPUIIWIOINY

'2j8 'sjjoid-uou 'SPUSIP [00UIS

WIN 0202 180120 Aq Hoday WIN %01 ‘safunes ‘senio o) sbleyo noyym papinosd syjsuaq [erueuy 040
aumdes o poyiaw & usiaels3 Bunpel] sisusg [eUBUL
‘018 'seiidniyueg [EUoIsiH
020 'LE Yoiew A8 020z ‘08 fe A8 020z 'L Anr Ag %G1 ‘Buiy fousund 03duD 'Jojoe4 peo ybiH) sjunooy 4k UBIH 049
Joj siustuaiinbey isodeq ssaippy o} sainpadoid/kaliod aiepdn
JAd Aq espuwod “aje ‘spuawaiinbay JpasD 'Ueld suoiessd( pue saniiay
ViN fiddng Jamod o) yodoy VIN %0C Ph ienm usiaeis3 'seones Hoddng paimbay iguap) ‘siesodosd 042
S80IMBS JSD JO UONEN|BAT $Z0Z J0) UBld Addng Jamod
4%E60°0 %e0L0 %SLL0 Y0k sanuaney Buneredo Jo weasad B SE SYo-BIUAR 04D
2 s sty 02LE 02 @440 e o (84v0) vod yaud o
v : ) 0] pue sausl Bl 3y [BroUBLLY [ENU aAlsua LS 4D
BAIO9SUOD PUOORS 0} SIROD19BIEL 0O jo sieauien, o dieons ) VOB SLER SO PO Ok ALY R Ry 2
pue s|eos) ploysaiy| een ' U=l
0g ‘des g juswabeuey
S50\ SApOREID suewisnipeUpNEON O} GiqejeAe Uojeuvol BunUBIael  %g1 upny fenuy 040
PUADSS 40} SIIBLISNIPE YPNE ON ‘siusunsnipe ypne ueoyiubis oN
9z'izs s vaLZS S z9828 5 %ol L Jawojsny) (ejey sad sesuedxg Bununoooy JewoisnD 040
JBS A BANNDBSUDD 5
PUODIS JO} SIUBPIIOY SWIL 1507 ON SJuBpIoDY B | 1507 ON sjuepoy Joley oN %0k suspoY 8wl 1507 Kisjes 040
“JBULOISND 0} GNdM WOl
sjualwBAoIdW| SS800ld sUONEIUNWILLOD 2jeseual |im 18y saunisajiw oyseds suyag
sjuswacsduw) mmmm_‘o._n £ poddng Z woddng pue N sjuawancduy mmwoi b Enn-..% pue wel 4senbal JeUIBISNA O 19SUG LOAN PaUlEp ALESI ale v U3 oI
pue pusLwodey B sBululel] ¢ seidwoD 9 SBUNIRI) Z ojojdwogy  PUBLW00RY B sBuniel ) | ejeiduio) 0 zeueLIN SEeSGA] SIS BULGE PUE KHI0d SHAIGS
Ajpuayy jasn aJoll & 8jealD) §58001d 80INBS '3 ADllod aoinies
8102 ‘L& Aenuer g 8102 '8z Merugad Ag BLOZ 'LE YW Aq %G1 uoneubisaq Jamod olland SIQBISY YddY SENdY souerpy  eauibug jeud
186png Jepun
%06 pauLopad %G < pauloped 9%05< pauLopad %0k L Biako sielaid peuusid eieitiios 1oy 516B0NE R0 ssauibuz jan
S9EES 5 95 PES S YEGES S %Gk Jawoismo jiejes Jad Weo uohnauisia  Jeeuibud jJenD
saInuW 0'0Z SeINUIN SZ'2T SeINUIN §'GZ %Sk fupgeey  Jesuibuz jeD
seak aAgnoBSUD sjuspRoy eproy st (lewewyedsq) swepRay spien sigelUareld Rales | 6 o o
PUDDas Joj BRIy, B|qEIUSASIH ON BDIYEA B|gEjUBARIH ON  B|DIYSA BigEIUBABIH BUO UBL 2Jow oN ’ .
Jea )\ BANOBsSU0D A K Jaaulbu;
PUDOSS JO} SIUBPINOY BWLL 1507 ON SjuspRAY el | 3507 ON sjusproy Jofe oN %Sh spepooy swiy 1507 Aiejes 1Bu3 jenD)
SUDIBAIBSA0
Adsed 12 A8 Ad g A0k £8Jy %OM JO 'SUORBAISSGO GOF ‘SX03UD Riajes fenuuy 030
udy Aq poda sunr Aq piode, 1snBry g poday %G1 186png 6L0Z A4 535
Reeevind = gesuny: H % U usisniou| Joj dousyion pJeos um ueld aibsiens sigidwo)
; . . Jawiojsno -
L6ZEES 5 s 9 BPES S %G1 ad ol ‘s semod pue-uogeasdeps sse WIG 0L o}
) . . (z10z-99€1
P D0e bk 40 e bl 3331 Ul pauysq se skeq en3 Jolep Bupnioxe [IYS) AlGeNeY 0B
I1eak sagnoasuco sjuapIoY uaproy :
PUODBS 10} BDIURA BIGENENaI] ON SIBA BIGEWSABII ON  SIYBA BIQEIUBNIG BUO LB SO ON  °0C (veodiog) sweproy SeA SITeleAald Hioies 020
Jea ) sARn2asuc] fey S aw| | 1807 .
PLIG3ES 10§ SUSPRAY Sl 1607 ON SJUBpROY BUWI| 1507 ON sjuspiooy Jolel oN %GZ epooy aw | 1507 Aisjes 039
wbem  eloN ko9 dag / uopisod

(45)




%0005

%00°0G

%000

%000

%0005}

%000

%00°051

%000

%000

%0005

%00°1EL

%0000

%00'0

%000

%000

%00°0

ploysayL

pioysaiyL

B ION

1B JON

BuipueisinQ

BN 0N

BuipueisinQ

BN ION

12N 10N

Buipueising

SjuwaAsiyoe
[CLEIREGICTY
¥ ‘BuipumsinO 8

yabie|

18N 10N

19N 10N

190N

19 10N

9 eys wouj sjuawAoxdwt ssaooid Juswajdw BINBS Jauotsny
6 9 € %01 ey } 83 t bl el 10 seBRUBIY
s1oWoIsNY ON0S< sJawoisnd 0GLy< SIAWIOISND 006 < %G SJOWOISND Jelp YUE] JO JBGIINU jejo) asealal; S_Ewwohwmﬁwmw_w
€101 1e10] 8¢ J0j SJUNOIVY lejol a0IAJeS JaWoIsND
66€ 0} SIUN03JY PledBIc MON GZZPPY  Pledld MON OGL PRY 607 10} SIUNOODY predald MON GLPPY 9 siouiojeno piedaid jo Jequnu aseaiou Jo saBeuBly
L€ JaqolD Aq awabeuely
Jea\ sAINDBSUOD SOIAIES JBUIOISND
PUOOBS J0) SUBWST{PE YPRE ON sjuawjsnipe Jipne ON owwﬂ_ww_:ﬁm\% %Mwﬂ_”m“wﬁo Buiuaiayal %01 JpNY fenuuy 1o sobeuE
801G JAWOISND)|
12101 0086 2 |BI0L 0SS 2 [B101 0026 = %G (s1UNoooE BARDY) slawoisno JiIq ssepaded Jo Jaquinu aseaut 1o sabeuepy
N LTV EITaE

L¢ Arenuer Aq 6¢ Merugad Aq 1g yarep Aq %Sk 55010 ‘Uonejoy ‘Bulules | lenpinipul) weibold waldojareg mo _mmmcmo
askojdwy aoinag Jawoysng juawseidw pue dojaasg s W
%2600 %E0LD %SLL0 %51 sonueray BuleISd( 10 Jusaed B Se sS40 B TS 1OUIOISND
° ° o ° : ; 10 Jabeuey

AjjenD aolaeg JuawalsAS Juawanolduwy pue Buney
‘MalABY |jeD Juawajdw| pue ‘§oeqpaad Jewojsh) pue Buipioda)y adinIeS Jeliojsny)
VN 3Ad g VIN %5e H1eD wawaidwy ‘sties) 291188 JaWOISNY 4o SpJepue)s ysliqelss Jo Jabeuey

aweibold wawsaoidw) Anend 201aas Justiadwiwerdu
JE8A BARNDSSLOY SJUBPIDIY AWl | 1507 ON SJUSPIIY Jofe ON %0} sjuapiooy awi] 1507 A1ejes B0IMBS JBuoisny
puU028S J0} SIUSpIOY SWIL 1507 ON i - i . © : i ’ Jo Jobeuely
6102 'LE u2ieW Aq 6L0Z ‘08 aunf Ag 6107 ‘0% Jowgaldes Aq %01 UoHeliducIs Y Yueg WBID d/v Maley J8[ioAU0D

Aeq xom —

Aeq IOM PJE Jo uoou Ag UoiSSIWgNS Wi Jo Uoou Aq UCISSILGNS KB SHOA WG JO UooU Ag LUOISSILIGNS %01 YUo yoes Jo AeQ oA T Ag paliwgns s[elouewid yelq isiid Jsljonuo))
0202 'LE Yosei Ag 0202 '0g aunf Ag 0202 ‘0¢ Jaquialdes Aq %01 enpow juawabeuew jesse DSIN ulLm Buisod pepuess ajepdn Ja|lonto]
8102 'Le youe Aq 8102 ‘0g aunf Aq 8102 ‘0¢ Jequieides Aq %0% |enuey sagng qor 48]{0iI0Y

jeuuo poday ipny
VIN 3rdAq YIN %0t pue Joday pleog yolew o} HSIN Ul jUsISe)S eloueul 8jeal) Jeljonued

iBa \ oAINDSSUOD 0g "des Aq uawabeuepy
: sjuawwysnipe ypne o o} s|gelieAs uopeulolu) Buouaael 9 ipny jenuy Jsiienuo:

PUO58S 10} SJUBWISNIPE JpNE ON ) jsnipe yp N Wﬂ%w&«m:im _u-_u:m ﬂwmoc .m_m o“_ %0E Hpny | i HOAUOD)!
JB3 A SANIBSUOD SjuspIoaY aw|] 1507 oN Sjuaplooy Jofew ON %0l siuappoy awi jso7 Aajes JBII0ALOD

pUODSS JO} SIUBPIODY BWIL 1507 ON

(46)




%000

%000

%000

%00°0G1

%00°00L

%0005

%00'00L

%000

%000

%000

%00°001

%0008

%0001

%000

%0008

%0008

%000

%000

%000

%00'001

%000

19N ON
18N 1oN
BN oN
Guipueising
1afise)
PloysaluL
whie|
BN 1oN

1N IoN

BN 1oN

jefue ]

ploysaiul

BN 1ON

Buipueising

1o ION

Bujpuad

PiousaiyL

PloysaiyL

1B IoN

BN IoN

18I ION

tebre]

BN IoN

‘1@ '8SUBADE Ul suoyeuasaud malna

¥N Raledaid shugesas y ¥ %04 ‘saupno ‘saide ysyqeis3 ssbunesw Aajes asnoy Ut Jo UOHEUIRIOCD Ueluaiod [isusg)
Ad 1sd p0Z Ad 1ad 0z} Ad sod ovi %04 UOHEAISSGO BBIE HIOM JO ‘SUoiEABSGO qof 'syRayD Ayes [enuuy UBWIGIOS [BJBUBD)
suawsandw) ¢ sjuswancudw| Z Juswaaaudwy | S0k Kianans aunyno Aages uo seseq sebueyd Juswaidw| UBWSI0S [EISUIG)|
sjuana fuuoL § sjuans ALjuow /. spuans Ayuow g 0k smau2) Joj dn US| 7 SSUBUSIWER PIBA AYIUCH BINPRYSS UBLIRI0 [BIBLSS)
62 fuenuged {'31® Wonu] Woog 's|ayang ‘syon Jepea o Gt
VIN £ maina) Jo) PANALGNS iN otk MaIo) SSPILEA UORINASUSS 8 J0j 181340 Yo0iS apiyaA & dojanaq US40 BIAUSD)
(zwoz
‘ g BLUSI0 - [EI8US
oe Wz i euk 6981 3331 U pouyaq e skeq a3 1ofeyy Bupnioxe (QIvS) Auqeyey U0 BAUSD)
Jesh annoasuod SjUapRaY juspizoy SigEIUBADIY : UBLWaI0 [RISLD
PUZ 10} SJUBPIDY SRIYBA BAEIBNSIH ON apeA SIS ON SPIUSA siqEIUBARI] SO LBy asow oy O SUOPROY SPILOA AGRUBAELY HipjeS d Rieusg
JEak SANNDRSUDD PUZ J0) SjUapoY Jofey oy sjuapraoy Jolep o WiN %01 suapiy Jolep “Asjes UBWAI0S [BISLBG)
i swiy js07 isjes uBLWBI0S BIAUBD)|
BAINOE5UOD PUZ 10§ SIUBPDDY 8Ll 1507 ON SIUBPIDIY Bl (507 ON WIN WGk SJUBPIIDY ALY 1507 d [BI8UBD)
. ABojouysa |
(D04 pue 'salen
uBiELL
b 24 ViR i i A, ‘Bsnousien 'souj0 L) palepdn walsAg sseooy Aunoes _u.Mm o
Jo sabeuep
‘sasseonid uolEpawsl ABojouyza)
5 208) Jejue) suonesedg dn
IN PUR S U I0p P VN we pue aawQ Aewiugd auy cma__.“aa awm.M” _awo__wn_.“hcmﬂwaﬁ”m?wﬁ :uwwm_.__.mncw..__
'siss) Apepend jle sjeidwo ; ! o1 "
KBojouyos ]
S|ONUOOQNS O %GE 8j|dwog SIOUOgNS JO %59 jediio] SIORUODGNS 40 %G . Blejdwod %02 (peunuep| sl0AUOdANS £Li) SlonuoD Aundag dojesag LoREULO|
. 10 Jebeuepy
(swawyedsg fBojouyoa)
1e KBl Aq ueld 1 @midwon L& Kinr Kq ueld ¥a stedwoes  oF Jeq Ag ueld HQ 21eidwon %02 JBUIO JO} $19PI0YETEId PUE 8)3|dWOT) SUDTDBS L] it 14 uon
ajeiodiog) epnjau)) ueld K1anoday JBISES|] B UslqeIs Jo Jebeuen
(1eak ABajouyoa |
(seak Jod awnumop jo & (Jeak Jad awnumop Jo SenuIL
: = SWNUMOP JO SEINUIL O . s %Sk Ruligejieay sieaes |BOHUD PUB YomiBN UoReuLIo|
SpUCDSS £E PUE SSINUIL ZG) awwidn 9,66 66 pue sinoy ¢) awndn %668 0 pUB 'sinoy ) ewndn %56 66 10 Jabeuepy|
BB BAINDBSUOD ABoougoaL
; sjuapiooY Al 1507 0 ua| Jolep o sjuappay awi] 1so7 Aiejes UoneuLau|
PLO2AS 10} SIUBPDDY L[ 1507 ON UBpIooY 8l 1507 ON SIUSpROY JoleN ON %0k o RBaR
$80IN08aY
uoneubisaq
BLun|
VIN 3xd fa WiN %01 19pIADI JBMOd D1IANd BIGRIIBY YddY SN BaUBARY ety
jo sabeueyy
seaunosay
SUDEAIBSTD et
AdJed sz Adledsl Adedg %04 Base oM Jo ‘suoneaasqo qol ‘syoayd Alees [enuuy
Jo JabBeuep
s80IN0saY
suawasoid| ¢ sjuswanaidw) g Jualwaaoidw) | %0 fsjes dwi o) soueidwosa abl 1 JTT,
1o Jebeusyy
& ; i {uelg uonesBiW pue Aollod yesp ‘sunsas fanins jo 8 Br_mnﬁfmma
62 Kieruged kq 1E UXEN AT KETRIN A %0z Asswins spnipu) O30 01 OLd 0} uoleBii Jo} fesodoid Juagng 4550000
b SIUN0SHY|
Japen
b jo pus Jaye syaam nss| yoday ssasficid AUspEND UB|d anjuady| UBLLNH|
Japenb jo pus JaE SySaM 7 panss| 10 UG JOUE SHGaM b PEnss| JalEnD JO pUa JayE SHaam g panss| %S L o, 5
SBUN0SaY
0zoz Jequieidag 0202 Jequisides ul Aenng 0202 J8queides o Aanng enssiay pue aining usuny
ut fenang 193 S| du| € 19y ‘sjuswanoidw) u Asrung anssiey Jualuaciduw) | fyajes ancidw| 0y sabueys wewsidw Asnng ainyng Ksjes Jo s0Beuep
Jeak aAnnoasuos sjuapYYy JuapRIYy Evalngsed
] ? ) all ) ROY BpIURA Blg d ‘Mejes uBwny
pU0DaS IO} BIYSA S|qEILAARI] ON SIUBA BIGEIUBAGIE ON  BIPIPA BIqRIUBABIA BUO LY slow o OF (siesodio) ” Y
188 BARNIBSUOD Rtk
: B o U Jofep of siueproy ewi] 1so7 Kejes UBLng
pUODaS Joj SJUSpIDdY awi] 507 oN s ' 8l | 1s07 oN SjuspRoY Joel ON %WSL

jo safieueiy

(47)



%00°00L

%0000}

%00°051

%000

%00°00L

%0000}

%0000}

%000
%000
%000

%00°051
%0000
%0005
%00°05}
%000

%00°0

yabrey

yebie]
Buypueising
oW JoN

1efbie)

1ebiey

jebiey,

BWION
1O JON
O ION

Guipuelsino
1ebie]
ploysayL
Buipueysing
19 1ON

19N 10N

A 9 apIng pue Adljod alf1s pukig do(ane Jobeueiy
VIN JAd Ag ViIN %0} pIng p d 344S pueig dofarecy Bugienteny
Bunaap Bunaajy walsAg
VIN pieog Alenuer je asBajay ViN %St [ERUUY PUE }ipNY Y) 9seajay 0} pies doday [enuuy gndX, d1edaid Jebue Bunowei
Aoljod + syoafoid 8 Aoljod + spoafoid v Aoljod + sypsfoid Z %0} weubosd Bunaaiuniop aakojdwy (eulog dojsasg Jabuew Bugaent
og
0¢ Judy Ag weiBoid psuswnaoq ounp Aq WesBoiy pajuawnoag 3A4 Aq wesBoid psyusunoog %G wesbold sjunoody Asy ystigeisg Jabuel Bunayep|
Splemy 210W J0 7 piemy | VIN %01 PIEARY LONEDIUNWILLOD Uf 30UB[|99X3 VddY Jabuely Bunasepy
Bunsod/Buidajanap 1oj Agisuodsal pue suoyedy 100
p 10} ploysail} ysnqeysz punoqut ¥A
vIN 3rdfa VN %5} 1X3) ‘3HSqAM ‘GRIHUBIS o) suoReEayljou ysnd ‘eipaw je1eos JaBuey bunayew
Buisn suoijediunwiwoy abeing dojaas( :suopesiunuitliol abeino
VIN Aluiow panssi VIN %S (Arerugay ut Buipe)s) ueid Juajuod Epal (eos Alyuop Jebuey Bunatepn
JEIA BARNDISUOYD i
PUOSBS 16} S1UBPIDY BUIL 80T ON SJUIPIOIY JWi| 1507 ON SjuapoYy Jofely oN %04t sjusproy awi| 1507 Ajajes Jabuely Buneyen
A4 Ad %566 A4 A9 %06 FAd Ad %58 %04 IO WY Jo UoRoadsu] [ensin SaVAAIBS PRl
| yosep Aq pajuswiaidu] | Aely Aq pajusluajduy 1 Bny Aq pajuawajdus) %01 S¥ON} 1OQ uo sipne Ajajes Ajyjuow ubopad pue isiyesyo dojeray $821A48S piald
Ad 10}
Ad 10} INQ SRR  BINPAYDS WRUEN 110 SY99M § SINPALIS UIEIIEW A410J 1IN0 SY39AA T ANPALDS URIUIEl %Sl ajnpayos qof Buiwiy aauy pajsod ureIBIY $901AIBG PIBl
aouBidwosd
vIN 199l 212 Jo} Buobuo YIN %Sl yBnoswy papiugns se Aiep suoloadsul yons uo yo ubis pue maay saIARS pield
. . (zioz
oe seze 5L %ol -99¢ 1 3331 Ui pauyaQ se sAeq JuaAd tofely Buipnioxs |GIVS) Ageiey SBANBS Pietd
seak BAINDASUOY SIapIAY JuapdY .
PpUZ J0} SIUBPINdY AMOIYOA 3]qRIUSAIE ON 3[0IYIA 3|qRILBAA ON SIDIYSA JIGEJUSAIL BUC UBY) 2JOW ON %02 SWapadY SaIYBA SldeIuaraid Aiojes SOIAIDG PRI
Jeak aABNDASUOS PUZ JO) SIUAPISOY Jofey ON Sjuapiooy Jofely oN WIN %G sjuapiooy Jolely :Alojes SEOIAIBG PRI
seah Sjuaplooy Wil 1507 ON VIN %G} sjuapoay awi] iso7 ‘Aigjes S20INIBS PRl

SAINDSSUOD PUZ 10} SILOPIDY BUlj) 1507 ON

(48)




